Louise Healy

From: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 1:41 PM

To: ‘Erica Stanford'

Subject: Accepted: Window Decoration Judging



From: @ P @echelectorate.co.nz

To: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
Cc: ¥ @echelectorate.co.nz

Subject: Contact for major harrassing

Date: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 10:52:02 AM

T —

Office of Erica Stanford | MP for East Coast Bays

Ph: +64 9478 0208 | Wh: www.ericastanford.co.nz

Level 1, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay | PO Box 35 657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753
| am in the office Monday - Thursday, 9.00am - 2pm. For urgent matters call (09) 478 0207

ERICA STANFORD &
MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

@ AKL (09) 478 0207 | WEL (04) 817 6944

. erica.stanford@parlioment.govt.nz

@ www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz

o ©) EricoStanfordECB

Ahorsed by | Saortes, B Deochdinrs Lo ot By, Auckiona X

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient,

any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.



From: East Coast Bays Flectorate Office

To: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
Subject: Disgusting state of Clyde Road, Browns Bay

Date: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 10:54:29 AM

Hi Alexis

| was wondering if you could spare some time to walk Clyde Road with me to see how filthy the
footpath is.

Last year | tried to get the council to meet with me to discuss the possibility of getting the pavers
steam cleaned. | had no luck.

| am working Tuesday/Wednesday/Thursday 9.30 — 12.30 (usually) and would appreciate your
help.

Kind regards

| MP SUPPORT

ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS
Ph: (09) 478 0219 | Wb: www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz | Fb: EricaStanfordECB | In: EricaStanfordECB
85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckland 0630 | PO Box 35-657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753

ERICA STANFORD
MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

@ AKL (09) 478 0207 | WEL (04) 817 6944

erica.stanford@parlioment.govt.nz

@ www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz

o @ EricaStanfordECB

L Doy, Moo DAX
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

To: Leena Dale; MP Liaison

Ce: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board); Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays L ocal Board);
erica@echelectorate.co.nz

Subject: FW:

Date: Thursday, 17 December 2020 9:33:00 AM

Attachments: Untitled attachment 00641.txt

Good morning everyone

I have since been advised that there is already signage that people are
ignoring. I went down to the boat ramp this morning and took the attached
photo.

LEENA or TEAM, is there a phone number that constituents could call in the
weekends apart from the usual Council number if they want to advise about
the vehicles?

Your advice would be much appreciated.

I am intending to speak to the community constable to see if there is
anything the police can do, as the police station is right opposite where
the offending is taking place.

Julia, thank you for your urgent response, will just leave it for now and
see if I can get something else organised.

Merry Christmas to you all
Kind regards

[ERISERIESSESS | MP SUPPORT

ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

Ph: (09) 478 0219 | Wb: www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz | Fb: EricaStanfordECB |
In: EricaStanfordECB

85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay. Auckland 0630 | PO Box 35-657, Browns Bay.
Auckland 0753

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is
confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to

this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.



From: East Coast Bays Flectorate Office

To: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
Subject: FW: Bowen Family Park - Topliss Drive

Date: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 10:42:29 AM
Attachments: BOWEN FAMILY PARK.PNG

Sorry — forgot to CC you into the original email
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

ERICA STANFORD A

MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

s e AKL (09) 478 0207 | WEL (04) 817 6944

gN erica.stanford@parliament.govt.nz

Gb @ www.EricaStanfordMPco.nz

o @ EricaStanfordECB

A0 by [ Saordtes, I8 Doochétnrt Lore, towra Ty, Auciand O

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient,

any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.

From: East Coast Bays Electorate Office <office@ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 10:14 AM

To: 'Elected Member (AT)' <electedmember@at.govt.nz>

Subject: Bowen Family Park - Topliss Drive

Hi team

We have been contacted by a constituent who is concerned about the speed of vehicles
traveling past the unfenced Bowen Family Park in Topliss Drive, Torbay.

She feels with the park being unfenced, it is very dangerous as children could run into the road.
She is not wanting to get the park fenced of course, but has requested the possibility of having
speed bumps before and after the park. Or at the very least, signage warning of children or
perhaps some “red slowdown” signs painted on the road.

| would appreciate someone taking a look at the situation and advise me.

Kind regards
== | MP SUPPORT

ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

Ph: (09) 478 0219 | Wh: | Fb: EricaStanfordECR | In: EricaStanfordECB
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

0 @ EricaStonfordECB

Mo by € faardoms, 85 Doocrésirs Lome. Drowre 4oy, Auckiarss Gak



From: office@echelectorate.co.nz

To: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
Subject: FW: Browns Bay Leisure Centre Basketball

Date: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 1:06:40 PM

FYI

From:s7(2)(a): Privacy ¢

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 12:02 M
To: office@ecbelectorate.co.nz

Subject: Re: Browns Bay Leisure Centre Basketball

Wonderful. Our school only received notification that basketball, miniball and little league
MIGHT re-start back in August. Long Bay Primary School, however, announced that there
will be no basketball for the rest of the year due to council's financial restraints. Our kids
would be devastated if that was the case. We have 14 teams involved and everyone
absolutely loves it.

| have emailed Long Bay Primary asking if it was their decision or if they have received a
different email from Browns Bay Leisure Centre - or from the Council - than us, but |
haven't heard back yet either - from Council or Long Bay primary.

Many thanks for your help

From: office@ecbelectorate.co.nz <office@ecbelectorate.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2020 11:24 PM
To:s7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons
Subject: RE: Browns Bay Leisure Centre Basketball
Good morning_,

Thank you for your email — I am making some inquiries and will come back to you as soon as
possible.

Kind regards,

B

R | v suopor

Office of Erica Stanford | MP for East Coast Bays

Ph: +64 9 478 0208 | Whb:
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

Q AKL (09) 478 0207 | WEL (04) 817 6944

erica.stanfordaparlioment.govt.nz

@ www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz

Nzs @) @ EricastonfordECB

Asror wod by € faardoes, 1 Doocrérs oe
Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission

error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient,



any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.

From:S7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons

Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2020 3:21 PM

To: East Coast Bays Electorate Office <xXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX.XX>
Subject: Browns Bay Leisure Centre Basketball

Hello,

s7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons

My name is and | am the sports co-ordinator from Torbay School.

Just heard some rumours that due the council's financial restrains there will be no
basketball played at our local Leisure Centre for the rest of this year.

THIS IS SO SO DISAPPOINTING and we do not understand WHY?

The basketball (year 5 and 6 children), miniball (Y3 and 4) and little league (Y1 and2) is
played by several local school (Sherwood, Glamorgan, Torbay, Browns Bay just to name a
few) and we pay team fees which cover the referees, and should cover any other cost
associated with this.

We would appreciate ANY support you can give us to re-start this wonderful very much
loved, very well attended competitions.

Thanks in advance
s7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons



From: s7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons

To: $1@a) Pracyoinat@lee Dean Oshorne; Erica Stanford ; Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board); Naomi
Layzell

Subject: FW: COVID 19 TRACK AND TRACE

Date: Monday, 17 August 2020 10:26:47 AM

Hi everyone

s7(2)(a) Priv

asked me to forward her email to you; she is concerned that this has happened to her and
wanted to alert you to the possibility that she may have been passing something around.

Kind regards

s7(2)(@) Pri

From:s7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons
Sent: Monday, 17 August 2020 10:06 a.m.
To:S7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons
Subject: COVID 19 TRACK AND TRACE

You may have heard of a Mt Wellington doctor's surgery being involved in community
transmission of Covid 19. | visited that surgery on July 28th and was seen by that doctor who is
an eczema specialist.

| was contacted late yesterday afternoon by the Covid tracking team who asked me if | had been
unwell or had any Covid symptoms. Despite being high risk as a chronic asthmatic | have felt fine
however they have recommended | go and get tested today.

It takes 24-48 hours to get test results back but | did not want to wait to inform the people who
came to your Community Forum, most of whom | was distanced from.

Could you pass this email to them, if they are concerned they can call the Covid help line on
0800 5453 358.If they have had any symptoms they should get tested immediately.

I will let you know any results | get a.s.a.p.

Take great care.

s7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons



From:
To: _Erica Stanford ; Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board); Dean Osborne; Naomi
ayze

Subject: FW: Covid 19
Date: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 11:52:14 AM

From: $7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 11:09 a.m.

To:s7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons

Subject: Covid 19

Good news just got a text from Covid team saying my mother and | both tested negative
yesterday.

Could you pass that on?

Thanks a lot



From: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)

To: “erica.stanford@parliament.govt.nz"
Subject: FW: Issue with Terrace Housing Apartment Block (THAB) zone in Browns Bay
Date: Thursday, 9 January 2020 1:06:00 PM

From; ™ ™7 ™36y of natural persons

Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 12:11 PM

To: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
<alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Issue with Terrace Housing Apartment Block (THAB) zone in Browns Bay

Hi Alexis

Thank you for your prompt reply.

Just to clarify this is a different proposed development from the one at 16/18/20 Browns Bay
Road which generated Erica’s intervention.

Regards f& &=

Sent from my iPhone

On 9/01/2020, at 12:00 PM, Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
<alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz> wrote:

Hi RS saaa ean

Thank you for gettiﬁg in touch. I'm aware of the very serious issues surrounding this
proposed apartment block and really appreciate you emailing me with greater
detail. | have been discussing this matter with the local MP Erica Stanford who is
also well across the matter, and has had a few meetings with F@s e eimsspeses |
have copied both Erica and ™™™ into this email. A

| am aware that the developers have purchased one piece of land and are seeking
approval to purchase two other sections of land, the application (for both) is being
investigated by the Overseas Investment Office. Erica has been in touch with the
0OIO and the most recent update from them is that they are continuing their
assessment of the application, which they have some concerns about. | understand
that last year Erica gathered support from 50+ neighbours in the area who shared
concerns about the proposed development. As a result, Council staff apparently
gave their assurances that any meetings or applications about the proposal would
be discussed with the local neighbourhood and her office. | am therefore
concerned about the pre-application meetings between Council and the developer
that you mention in your email — if you have any further details about when these
meetings occurred that would be useful to know.

| will contact Council for further information about the meetings. From my
perspective, | think the most important and constructive thing to do at this stage
would be to facilitate a meeting with the local neighbours, relevant Council staff. |
will speak to staff about this and come back to you and others.

Thank you again for the information you’ve shared, | will be in touch soon.

Alexis Poppelbaum

Hibiscus and Bays Local Board Member

M: 021 197 2878 | @AlexisPoppelbaumECB

From: ™" ™7**™=*%acy of natural persons



Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 4:37 PM

To: Victoria Short (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
<victoria.short@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Cc: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
<alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Subject: Fwd: Issue with Terrace Housing Apartment Block (THAB) zone in Browns
Bay

Hello Victoria and Alexis

This time with correct email address.

Any difficulty opening the attachments please let me know.

Regards ="

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: & =iy

Date: 7 January 2020 at 10:49:24 AM NZDT
To: <victoria.short@aucklandcouncil.co.nz>,
<alexis.poppelbaum@auckland.co.nz>

Subject: Issue with Terrace Housing Apartment Block (THAB) zone in
Browns Bay

Hello Victoria and Alexis.
| hope the new year has started well for you.

Victoria, you may recall that we met at the sod turning for the
Silverdale
park and ride just before Christmas in my role ags F@:Fiecefnatiaipesons

My brother-in-law ™= mentioned he had talked to you both
about mutual

concerns with the Council consenting processes without public
notification

and particularly in relation to the Terrace Housing and Apartment
Block

zoning (THAB)- Chapter 6 in the Auckland Unitary Plan (AUP).

| am writing to you to make you aware that my wife and | are too, very
concerned about this and currently face the threat of inappropriate
develop

under this zoning undermining our own amenity and property value.

First the recent history.



In 2012 we finished a major renovation of the home for our
retirement at

s12)(@) P

In 2013, 87(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons and the coast) was put on
the
market as
imminent under

the proposed AUP and development would have wrecked the outlook
from our

property we invested our retirement savings in purchasing
Bay

Road.

s7(2)(a) Privacy of natural pe,

Because of the new THAB zoning looked

s7)@)

Browns

s7(2)(@)

We could not afford to also purchase” " as well. We were not too
concerned

about that because it is a very constrained site with a net site area of
only 332 square metres and the AUP also required that there be a
transition

to the single dwelling zone
expected the 4m

wide public walkway ( which has previously been referred to as a
plantation

reserve) to further reinforce the AUP policy of a transition between
intense

and low density zones in the interest of public amenity. We saw the
combination of these two controls making a 4 or 5 story development
impracticable if not impossible on *® Browns Bay Road thus avoiding
the

worst ravages of the THAB zone. ( The attached aerial photo shows

s7(2)(a) Priv

Browns Bay Road. Further we

s7(2)(a

in

yellow marking).

On that basis we undertook a major renovation of /"
Road and it

now provides much of our retirement income as a rental property.
This

elevated property is rather unique as it enjoys close views of the
Taiaotea

Stream, views North down Browns Bay beach and reserve as well as

Browns Bay

views out

to the Hauraki Gulf although these are partial because of the large
trees on

the reserve at[“Browns Bay Road. The views North are very important
feature

and amenity of this property.



What the AUP says.

I now refer you to the attached diagram of the building control profile
for

s7(2)(@) s7)@

Browns Bay Road looking North from ™ Browns Bay Road.

The green profile is the standard HIRB ( height in relation to boundary)
for

side yards in the THAB zone. This is the maximum profile that we
thought

would apply because of the transition policy and that any complying
development would only obscure part of the close view of the
Taiaotea

Stream.

The AUP, however, now defines the 4m wide public walkway
separating @™

Browns Bay Road as a road giving it the same status as a standard 20m
wide

road reserve. This is a lazy one size fits all definition that has no
foundation under the RMA but has enormous consequences. Under
the AUP any

road frontage is regarded as a front yard and this makes the East
boundary

of " Browns Bay Road a front yard rather than a side yard.

This means that the pink profile would have applied to this boundary
allowing a full 16m height 1.5m in from that boundary. Fortunately for
us

this is mitigated because the transition requirements of the AUP kick
in and

the blue profile governs along the walkway boundary.

Regardless, the lazy definition of the walkway as a road in the AUP
means

that any new building will obscure much more of the close view
enjoyed by [

Browns Bay Road for no good planning reasons- please see notes on
the impact

on views and amenity at top RHS of the profile diagram. This situation
isa

windfall for the developer, a disservice the many people who use this
walkway and a negative impact on the amenity of ™ Browns Bay
Road.

The AUP also has what is called an alternative standard for HIRB for



side

yards within 20m of a front yard and this is shown as the orange
profile for

the Western side of the property. There is a double whammy for
Browns Bay

Road because it now has two front yards allowing the alternative
standard to

s72)@

s7(2)(a) Privacy of natural p

be applied to the common boundary between
Road bringing

any tall building on '
difference

between the standard and the alternative standard with very
significant

consequences for neighbouring properties.

browns Bay

“ closer to the latter. There is a very big

Council may apply the alternative standard to "enable better design"
without

any notification to affected neighbours. The question is better design
for

whom - the developer or the neighbourhood? There is no clarity in
the AUP as

to guidance on how the alternative standard should be applied.

What has been going on.

As you would expect we have been writing to Council over the last
two and a

half years trying to confirm what rules do apply to this site and to urge
the Council to stick to them because we are entitled to rely on them
to

preserve our amenity and property value.

Our letters have been placed on the relevant property files but it has

been

up to us to regularly contact Council to see if any resource consent or
building consent applications have been made for a development on

s7)@

Browns
Bay Road.

In July 2019 we found out that the developer had held a pre-
application

meeting with Council in regard to a 5 storey apartment block on the
site,

but of course Council could not reveal what was discussed.

Fortunately for us the developer had given a set of plans to the



8§7(2

owners of
Browns Bay Road (who are also very concerned about what could
happen on

Browns Bay Road). Those plans showed a proposal that was slightly
over

height but generally complied with the blue and orange HIRB controls.

This proposal, however, did involve site coverage 20% higher than the
maximum designated for this zone - which is 50% of net site area
being the

gross site area less any ROWSs over the site. The 4th and 5th storeys of
the

proposal rely on the alternative standard applying to the west
boundary and

20% excess site coverage being permitted by Council.

We understand that neither of these conditions trigger a notified
consent

process under the AUP but the impact on us and our neighbours is far
from

minor in our view. Of course we wrote again to Council pointing out
our

concerns.

We also continued to regularly check with Council to see if any
applications
had been made.

In December we were learnt that the developer had again had a
pre-application meeting with Council. At the same time the owners of
e

Browns Bay Road approached us because they had received a set
plans of the

new proposal about which they were very concerned. The developer
was also

pushing them hard to formally agree with the proposal and advise
Council.

They gave us a copy of the plans of the latest proposal.

That proposal seeks Council to allow a development to the pink profile
on

the East boundary, an overall over-height of 1m and a 40% excess site
coverage. This is indicated by the purple profile on the attached
diagram.

Our interpretation of what is going on is that:



1) The council apparently sees merit in the full 5 storey proposal and
at the July pre-application meeting has encouraged the developer to
redevelop their plans into a more extensive development well outside
the

rules.

2) Council has advised the developer that as owners of #® ™™
Browns

Bay Road we are not affected and have advised the developer to seek
the

approval of the owners of I Browns Bay Road only.( Council's
reasoning is

probably that allowing the pink profile only offends the blue profile
which

is in place for the protection of the lower zoned [ Browns Bay Road).

3) The alternative standard on the western boundary is being applied
to

enable a completely different scale of development not just "better
design".

4) The site coverage rule is being abandoned to facilitate a much
greater development than should be allowed on such a small site.

5) The rules we rely on to protect our amenity and property value are
being put to one side on the untested value judgement of a council
Planner

under pressure from the developer.

We did ask Council whether such an application would be publicly
notified

and they said that decision would be made when and if a formal
application

was made which has only escalated our concerns - hence this email to
you.

We need to be able to have our say on this through a formal notified
process
in regard to any resource consent for

s7(2)(a

Browns Bay Road.

Anything you can do to get Council to favour the notified application
path



would be much appreciated.

We are well aware there are many concerned property owners
grappling with

the potential impacts of the THAB zone in East Coast Bays and we
certainly

supported the petition initiated by our MP Erica Stamford at the end
of last

year to have resource consent applications in the THAB zoning
publicly

notified.

We are hopeful that our specific example provides a very good
demonstration

of how the rules of the THAB zone can be manipulated to the severe
detriment

of neighbours. We would be pleased to discuss this with you if that is
helpful.

Regards s7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons

s7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons

Contact details:

Email - S7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons




To:
Subject:
Date: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 9:52:00 AM
Attachments: image00l.png
image002.png
Hi

'’

As requested, here is-details from DOC. This is the last update | had from her last week. Might pay to call her to get in touch with her a bit
easier. So it sounds like they’ve finished the big work, just signs to put in and then liasing with Iwi.

This could take some time and hopefully she might be able to give you a realistic timeframe (might be to the end of 2021 at this rate!)

Alexis

From: FNEHEARSMSSIPSEE @ do govt o>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 4:11 PM
To: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board) <alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Subject: RE:- details

Kia ora Alexis,
Thank you, hope your year is going well too.

We are currently in the process of printing kauri dieback signage for the walkway. Following this, we will have a governance meeting with Ngati
Manuhiri regarding the rahui and potential reopening of the track.

1 will update you following this meeting.

Nga mihi,

From: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board) <alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2021 12:55 p.m.

To: @doc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: details
wi’

Hope 2021 has got off to a great start for you so far.

I was just wondering if there was any updates you could provide on progress with iwi discussions to open the Okura bush track?

Thanks

Alexis Poppelbaum
Hibiscus and Bays Local Board Member
M: 021 197 2878 | Fb: AlexisPoppelbaumECB

From: FGNSE PSSR o covt.oc>

Sent: Friday, 15 January 2021 4:44 PM
To: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board) <alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: RE:- details



Kia ora Alexis,

Unfortunately | don’t have a time frame to share at present. Discussions about the re-opening of the walkway are being had with iwi.
As soon as | hear of a timing indication | will let you know.

Nga mihi,

From: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board) <xxxXXX.XXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX.XX >
Sent: Friday, 15 January 2021 3:15 p.m.
To:

Subject: RE:FT@@F details
Hifre®

Thanks. We were expecting it to be opening before Christmas or there abouts based on the advice you gave so is there any general timeframes
you can now give? Are we talking 3 months, 6 months etc?

Thanks
A

From: §7(2)(@)1 Privacy of Rattiral pefsons govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 15 January 2021 9:34 AM

To: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board) <xxxXXX.XXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX.XX >
Subject: RE:fT®@F details

Kia ora Alexis,

Happy new year to you too, hope all is well.

The latest update is that the Okura Bush Scenic Reserve section of the Okura Bush Walkway remains closed. The track work has now been
largely completed - and is looking great! The rahui is in place so it is still tapu for the public to enter but we are working with iwi on the final

touches and re-opening. We don’t yet have a date but will keep you updated.

For public messaging, you're welcome to share any of the messaging from above. Please also share that DOC appreciate the community’s
patience and support while it completes the work needed to ensure tracks are safe for both the ngahere and the public.

Any further questions please let me know and apologies for my delayed response.

Kia pai to ra, have a good day

- Privacy of natural persons

Getinto nature in Tamaki Makaurau

coit o

From: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board) <xxXxxX.XXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX >
Sent: Tuesday, 12 January 2021 7:08 a.m.

To: EMEIIIIMPREE ©oc covtn2>

Subject: FW: H&IEH details

Importance: High

Hi R

Happy New Year to you. | met you a few months ago at the Restore Hibiscus and Bays network meeting in Browns Bay.



I was wondering if you could please give me the latest update on where things are at with work and opening up of the Okura Bush walkway? If
you could also indicate what the public message is that would be handy too as I’'m getting a load of people continuing to ask me. Sorry for the
pressure, but could you let me know today?

Thanks so much
Alexis

Alexis Poppelbaum
Hibiscus and Bays Local Board Member

M: 021 197 2878 | Fb: AlexisPoppelbaumECB

From:

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 12:38 PM

To: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board) <xxxXxxX.XXXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX.XX >
Cc: FTRI@PTVACYSIAIIRAIRSISANS @ doc.govt.nz>

Subject: HEEM details
Hi Alexis,

Thanks for your time last week. e—mail address cc’d in for you.

S7(2)(a) Privacy

Think GREEN before choosing to print this email

S7(2)(a) Privacy

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments
We apologise for the inconvenience Thank you

[ 1]

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies
of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer
system or network. Any views expressed in this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited.
If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We
apologise for the inconvenience. Thank you.

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited.
If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We



From: 'ecbelectorate.co.nz

To: lexis baum (Hibiscus and Local Board
Subject: Fw:
Date: 20 AM
Attachments:
CBAS52DECDS3E4E4BAB7F5506D31A6CSE |
Hi Alexis,
As discussed, please see attached the Beechwood planning appeal our constituent has put together for your info.
| have contacted fEiEli#iland let him that you will take a look.
Many Thanks,

SRR | P suoor

Office of Erica Stanford | MP for East Coast Bays
Ph: +64 9 478 0208 | Whb:
Level 1, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay | PO Box 35 657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753

I am in the office Monday - Thursday, 9.00am - 2pm. For urgent matters call (09) 478 0207

ERICA STANFORD

MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

*Xx @ AKL (09) 478 0207 | WEL (04) 817 6944

§N erica.stanford@parliament.govt.nz

@ www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz

0 @ EricoStanfordECB

IENCNed) by B Saordons, 5 Deccrdint Lone. trowre Doy, Aucxions GaX

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this
email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is
prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.

From:
Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 3:42 PM

To: ecbelectorate.co.nz

Subject: FW:

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From:

Sent: 29 July 2019 14:12

[H57(2)(@) Prvacy

Subject: RE: BIGEEEEE

Hi S

This agent is representing a developer who has agreed to buy rowns bay road (however @##is with
the 0I0). See attached diagram/map

The project is probably only economically viable with Beechwood as an access due to the steep terrain off Browns
Bay Road to the properties, so they have been trying to buy up surrounding properties using scare /intimidation
tactics against two Beechwood properties.

When negotiations fell through with EsiBeechwood they put up the sign which we think doesn’t conform with
the REA guidelines — ie misleading advertising, | am having an architect check this. The point is to scare that
property into selling due to the impact the building work and final building will have on their property which she
had described to me as her forever home. The sign shows a property that will tower probably almost 10 stories
over the Browns Bay CBD. They have also removed carparks from the roadside in this picture.

However | believe that the project as shown is not viable/ won’t get consented — so | believe they used the
advertisement to scare the owner of g to sell.

The owner of #fbeechwood has been approached by the agent,. described‘ as intimidating in'
approach.- will be available for comment.

We already have a group of at least 20 local residents against this development in our area which | believe has
been misappropriately rezoned in the unitary plan — see attached information. Our group will expand
considerably as we have only begun hastily organising.




| think the council has almost no idea about town planning. Browns Bay is being heavily developed due to its
“town centre status” but its not connected with proper infrastructure to deliver high speed public transport to
compete with cars. Therefore congestion in this area is going to dramatically increase. Parking etc for local dog
walkers and users of one of Aucklands most popular beach is going to become extremely difficult.

Local people clearly did not understand the implications of the unitary plan which seems to have bamboozled
most of Auckland and that’s why they didn’t fight it at the time.

More housing in Auckland needs to be built intensively around high speed transport hubs — not around random
urban sprawl locations.

Our local MP Erica Stanford is going to be supporting us in this fight and | believe she would be happy to
comment / be part of the story. Erica suggested that we offer this story to you exclusively as a starter.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: SUGICNZIEDY

Sent: 24 July 2019 17:07

To:

Subject: Re:

Hi there

Ok, email me some details and | will take a look.

Regards

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 4:14:50 PM

To: S7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons @nzme.co.nz>

Subject:

Hello

| am a resident of Browns Bay/Rothesay Bay — we are organising a group to oppose some local developments
which are out of keeping with the neighbourhood and to oppose the planning designation of Beechwood Road. |
note you have covered a™@@ ™™ c3lled FQIOIFEIEwho has been involved in this area and is representing a
foreign developer. There are some possibly dubious tactics involved. | would be interested in talking to you about
some potential stories around these issues.

My number is

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and subject to copyright. They may contain privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message and notify the sender. You should
not read, copy, use, change, alter or disclose this email or its attachments without authorisation. The company
and any related or associated companies do not accept any liability in connection with this email and any
attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised
access or unauthorised amendment. Any views expressed in this email and any attachments do not necessarily
reflect the views of the company or the views of any of our related or associated companies.

Any information contained in this e-mail in relation to an advertising booking are subject to, and should be read
in conjunction with, our standard advertising Terms & Conditions

NZME Ltd / NZME Holdings Ltd / NZME Publishing Ltd / NZME Radio Ltd / NZME Educational Media Ltd / GrabOne
Ltd




From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
To: Saskia Coley; Louise Healy

Subject: Fwd:
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:06:54 PM

Attachments: Untitled attachment 00641.txt

Note
This was another email on the issue of cars driving / parking on the Browns Bay waterfront

Get Qutlook for Android

From: East Coast Bays Electorate Office <office @ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 17 December 2020, 9:33 am

To: Leena Dale; MP Liaison

Cc: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board); Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays
Local Board); erica@ecbelectorate.co.nz

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

[ am intending to speak to the community constable to see if there is
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

FEATEERESEEET | MP SUPPORT

ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

Ph: (09) 478 0219 | Wb: www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz | Fb: EricaStanfordECB |
In: EricaStanfordECB

85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckland 0630 | PO Box 35-657, Browns Bay,
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

Subject: Fwd: Blocked stream legality
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:53:48 PM

Further correspondence on the stream issue from various people that [ was cc'ed in to

Get Qutlook for Android

“ecbelectorate.co.nz>
020, 10:35 am

Sent: Friday, 20 M
To: Frank Tian
Cc: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board); Leena Dale
Subject: RE: Blocked stream legality

Thanks so much for your email Frank.

Yes, | have been in contact with Julia also around this also. I've also spoken to Erica and we both
100% support your decisions around this. You've both dealt with this so well, and | take my hat
off to you both.

I've tried on numerous occasions to explain the situation to [ (as you and Julia have) but
she’s not prepared to listen.

| was hoping there might be a bylaw making it illegal for her to go and clear the stream herself as
that may have curbed her from doing it. | hope the current rain will sort the situation naturally as

that would be the best outcome for humans and animals alike.

| really appreciate all you and Julia have done with this. As soon as [iiiillirang me and said you
were both involved | knew you would be taking it seriously.

Kind regards

From: Frank Tian <Frank.Tian@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 10:07 AM

To: [P TERmSEEES == o chelectorate.co.nz>

Cc: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Leena
Dale <Leena.Dale@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Blocked stream legality

Importance: High

Frank is here. filllihas emailed us about this issue and | replied to her. Please refer to the first
attachment.

There have been several emails regarding the sick/dead ducks around Taiorahi stream from



Wto both Julia and Auckland Council. Our contractor, engineer and myself have done what
we could to address this issue. Julia also sent several emails to her about this matter. Thanks
Julia, really appreciate your help.

The second attachment gives a thorough summary about this issue and council’s position.
Regards

Frank

Frank Tian | Lifecycle Management Northern Manager

Healthy Waters | Infrastructure and Environmental Services
Phone (09) 486 8574 | Mobile 021 810695
Auckland Council, Ground floor, Tasman Building, 50 Centreway Road, OREWA

Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From: Leena Dale </ eena.Dale@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz> On Behalf Of MP Liaison
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 8:37 AM

To: Neil Atkinson <neil.atkinson@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Blocked stream legality

Importance: High

Good morning Neil 7

Can you please refer to below email and advise if this falls under you? If yes, can you
please provide into to question highlighted in red please? Let me know soon if this
email needs to be redirected.

Any queries, please let me know.
Nga mihi nui

Leena Dale | Customer Issues Advisor

Customer Experience

Customer Services

Ph 09 890 7559 | Extn: (46) 7559 | Mob: +64 21 943 502
Auckland Council

www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

i ecbelectorate.co.nz>
Sent: Thursay, 19 March 2020 4:32 PM
To: MP Liaison <Liaison@aklc.govt.nz>
Subject: Blocked stream legality
Importance: High

Good afternoon

I've had a constituent call who's very concerned about the state of the stream near her property.
Council and Julia Parfitt have been working with her to come to a solution but she’s not happy.

She has decided to get a group together and go down to the mouth of the stream and clear it
themselves. I've explained to her the potential ecological implications of doing this but she’s not



interested.
Can you advise if this is legal or not? Will she be fined for doing this?

As they plan to go down to Murrays Bay on Saturday to clear sand and seaweed, time is against
us, but any information you can urgently provide would be greatly appreciated.

Kind regards

| SENIOR MP SUPPORT

ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

Ph: (09) 478 0207 | Wb: www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz | Fb: EricaStanfordECB | In: EricaStanfordECB
85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckland 0630 | PO Box 35-657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753

ERICA STANFORD
MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

AKL (09) 478 0207 | WEL (04) 817 6944

gN . erica.stanford@parliament.govt.nz 5—’ il

('*;? @ www. EricaStanfordMPco.nz

o @ EricaStanfordECB

Atorsed by | Saartoes, B Deocréirs 6 1oy, Auckion OaX

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient,

any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with
our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.



From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

To: Saskia Coley; Louise Healy
Subject: Fwd: Browns Bay Beach Reserve - notice of works commencing
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:03:32 PM
Attachments: image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
Note

This email exchange was a result of a phone call about concerns from a constituent about
the state of the Beachfront Reserve

Get Qutlook for Android

From: East Coast Bays Electorate Office <office@ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 11:01:34 AM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Browns Bay Beach Reserve - notice of works commencing

Hi Julia

No | don’t think so. The issue is that people are driving down both boat ramps where people
launch their boats and parking on the beach for hours at a time @

= | MP SUPPORT

ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

Ph: (09) 478 0219 | Wb: www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz | Fb: EricaStanfordECB | In: EricaStanfordECB
85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckland 0630 | PO Box 35-657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753

Erlca Stanford

MP for East Coast Bays

04 817 6944 + 09 478 0207 + erica.stanford@parlioment.govt.nz
Wellin n
rowns Bay, Auckiand

Disclaimer: The information in this email {including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient,

any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent Thursday, 17 December 2020 10:34 AM

~  <office@ecbelectorate.co.nz>
Cc: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
<alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Browns Bay Beach Reserve - notice of works commencing




The installation of the fence will help

Kind regards
Julia

Get Outlook for Android

From: Saskia Coley <xXXXXX.XXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 10:23:09 AM

To: GRP AC Hibiscus and Bays Local Board Members
XXKKKKKKKKKKKHKKKKKXKKKKKKXXHXKXKKXKXK (@ XXXXXXXXXXKKKKK XKKK XK
Cc: Matthew Kerr <xxxxXXX.XXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.XX>
Subject: Browns Bay Beach Reserve - notice of works commencing

Good morning members,

Please see information below from Barbara, Community Facilities, regarding Browns Bay Beach
Reserves works:

Just letting you know that we will be commencing the fence installation works at Browns Bay
Beach Reserve will begin shortly. These works had been agreed with the local baord as part of
the skate park upgrade project but had been delayed due to funding restraints.

The works are highlighted in above screenshot and consist of:

e installation of new fence (highlighted red)
The fence will be same design as the existing fence in the emergency vehicle parking area
(post and galv pipe)



e renewal of bollards (highlighted green) and

¢ installation of new seat (highlighted blue)
H i "h ]

Due to the Chrstimas break we will not be able to finsih all works this year. A focus will be on
completiong the installation of the new fence section which will separate the % skate pipe from
the vehicle turning area.

The remaining fence, new bollards and new seat will be installed in January.

The Coastguards have been informed of the upcoming works and attended the pre-start
meeting.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Nga mihi

Saskia Coley | Local Board Adviser

Hibiscus and Bays Local Board

Mobile 021 720 974

Auckland Council, Pacific Building, 50 Centreway Road, Orewa

Visit our website: aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

Note my working hours are from 9:00am — 4:00pm Monday - Friday




From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
To: Saskia Coley; Louise Healy

Subject: Fwd: Browns Bay Community Creche
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:26:43 PM
Note

Follow-up correspondence to a phone call from the office about the lease concerns raised
with them by the Community Creche.

Although invited to the meeting I advised@' ' ““ by phone that I did not believe I
should attend the meeting as there could be a potential conflict of interest

Get Qutlook for Android

From: #mﬁecbelectorate.co.nz <m_" ecbelectorate.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021, 12:36 pm

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

Subject: Browns Bay Community Creche

Hey Julia

I've rung the Creche and they would LOVE to have you join their strategy meeting on Monday...
here’s the details:

Monday 9.00am
At the Creche

| hope this finds you well

Thanks so much

[EMESSESESE | SENIOR MP SUPPORT

ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

Ph: (09) 478 0207 | Whb: www.EricaStanfordMP.conz | Fb: EricaStanfordECB | In: EricaStanfordECB
85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckland 0630 | PO Box 35-657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753

i & Erica Stanford
2

MP for East Coast Bays

s) is confidential and may be legally d. If an addressing or transmission

g to this email and destr If you are not the intended recipient,

any use,



From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
To: Saskia Coley; Louise Healy

Subject: Fwd: Competition judging
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 4:00:32 PM
Note

An invite to assist with the judging of the Christmas Window competition.
I did not attend as I had another meeting.

Get Qutlook for Android

FromMecbelectorate.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, ovember 2019, 3:27 pm

To: 'Alexis Poppelbaum’
Cc: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board); "Erica Stanford'
Subject: RE: Competition judging

Done
I've moved the judging to 1.30pm, Monday 2 Dec
See you both at the Electorate Office then.

Kindest

From: Alexis Poppelbaum -$T(2YaPvaey fneturalpersons

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 2:52 PM

To: [EO MR mSERERS == e chelectorate.co.nz>

Cc: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Erica

Stanford TRNSEFNasfolaapesons

Subject: Re: Competition judging

Afternoon would be great if possible, thanks so much!
Alexis

On Thu, 14 Nov 2019, 14:29 femeeemesss SE8==e chelectorate.co.nz> wrote:

Awesome Julia!

| got an email from ®*™ saying you had a symposium that morning you needed to attend?
She is going to come back to me as we can move the time to the afternoon if need be.

Thanks



From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 1:50 PM

Cc; TN iy s

Subject: Re: Competition judging

I'm happy to do so

Kind regards
Julia

Get Outlook for Android

From:_ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 1:06:17 PM
To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>;

ce:s7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons

Subject: Competition judging

Afternoon Julia and-’

Erica has been invited to judge the Browns Bay Business Association Christmas Window
Decorating Competition... whew that’s a mouthful!

Would either, or both of you like to join her in this?

Judging will take place Monday 2 Dec @ 10.30am

| will tag along and take photos that you can use.

| suggest we all meet at the Electorate office and go from there. It will be a matter of
wandering the main streets and choosing a winning window, so wear comfy shoes

Let me know if you're able to judge with Erica

Kindest



[ESEEE | SENIOR MP SUPPORT

ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS
Ph: (09) 478 0207 | Wb: www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz | Fb: EricaStanfordECB | In: EricaStanfordECB
85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckland 0630 | PO Box 35-657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753

Erica Parliament email signature 2019

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane,
Browns Bay.
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CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried
with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed
in this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.



From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

To: Saskia Coley; Louise Healy
Subject: Fwd: HW ROUTINE P5 4 WESTBOURNE ROAD | Murrays Bay NEW WO #003600035191
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:57:21 PM

Earlier correspondence on the same stream issue which was first raised with Member
Holmes and I by a Seaton Road resident. With the approval of Healthy Waters this update
on the issue was forwarded to the electorate office .

Get Outlook for Android

From:©" = = = " ecbelectorate.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 2:57:06 PM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: HW ROUTINE P5 4 WESTBOURNE ROAD | Murrays Bay NEW WO #003600035191

Thanks so much Julia
| was told it was a

BRI issue is that [ thinks Council should unblock the creek. f® said [
natural phenomenon and didn’t think that was good enough...

I'll call™* anyway with an update. I'll talk about Council checking every day. That they were

going to clear it last week but due to the king tide, and Birdman, were unable to. Etc etc

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 2:50 PM
: B c Cbelectorate.co.nz>
Subject Fwd: HW ROUTINE P5 4 WESTBOURNE ROAD | Murrays Bay NEW WO #003600035191

Has given me approval to send this to you
| will keep you updated

Kind regards
Julia

Get Outlook for Android

From: Frank Tian <Frank.Tian@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 2:26:48 PM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Gary
Holmes (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Gary.Holmes@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: HW ROUTINE P5 4 WESTBOURNE ROAD | Murrays Bay NEW WO #003600035191

Hi Julia/Gary,



FYI. As you are aware, we are monitoring the stream on a daily basis, and this is the latest status
of the stream. The sand movement around the stream mouth is a natural phenomenon. The
current situation does not warrant any significant physical works. However, we will continue to
monitor the situation.

Regards

Frank

From: R.John Sutherland <@ xx >

Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 2:16 PM

To: Caren McNee <x@xx >: Frank Tian

<X XX >;

Subject: Re: HW ROUTINE P5 4 WESTBOURNE ROAD | Murrays Bay NEW WO #003600035191

17/3/20 @ 1:00pm.

No dead ducks found today.
No sick ducks found today.
No dead eels found today.
No dead fish found today.

No change since yesterday.

The stream/beach outlet is blocked by sand at the shoreline.

The water level in the stream is high.

The water quality in the stream is average and not black or smelly but is stagnant. The water
quality at the stream mouth is good.

Photos attached FYI.

John Sutherland
Team Leader
OSM North.

. s7(2)(a) Privacy of natural perso
Mobile

Email

XD XK

(2]

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

Subject: Fwd: Letterbox drop recommendation
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:46:24 PM
Note

This was the last in a series of communications over a request I made to- for
information on which company they used for their deliveries. This was done on behalf of
the Mairangi BID which [ am the LB representative . They were experiencing difficulties
with the delivery of the Mairangi Village News

Get Qutlook for Android

FromMecbelectorate.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, eptember 2020, 10:15 am
To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
Subject: Letterbox drop recommendation

Hi Julia

| understand Mairangi Bay Magazine are having distribution issues. We advertise in the
magazine, so am sorry to find out there are problems for them.

We use ReachMedia for our flyer/newsletter distribution. I've found them fantastic to work with
and very reliable.

. S7(2)(3) Privas .
Here’s the details of my contact —[iilillis super amazing:

i e
‘ | Account Manager

MOB:

TEL: 0800 REACH US

EML:  [ESESESereachmedia.co.nz
WEB: www.reachmedia.co.nz

| hope this is of help

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

To: saskia,coly@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz; Louise Healy
Subject: Fwd: Lighting - Sherwood Reserve
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 4:33:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
Note

- . gty m P =
Further information on the original request from =

I phoned her an updated her on how I had followed up on her enquiry. I did not believe it
was appropriate to just forward on officers comments

Get Outlook for Android

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
<Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 June 2021, 6:08 pm

To: Neil Atkinson; Chris Stumbles; Peter Brooks

Cc: Leighton Gillespie; Saskia Coley; Matthew Kerr; Barbara Heise
Subject: Re: Lighting - Sherwood Reserve

Thanks Peter.

Here's hoping
Julia

Get Outlook for Android

From: Peter Brooks <peter.brooks@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:04:36 PM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Neil
Atkinson <neil.atkinson@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Chris Stumbles
<Chris.Stumbles@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Cc: Leighton Gillespie <leighton.gillespie@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Saskia Coley
<saskia.coley@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Matthew Kerr
<Matthew.Kerr@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Barbara Heise
<barbara.heise@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Lighting - Sherwood Reserve

Hi Julia,

thanks so much for doing that hears hoping that we get confirmation soon, | really would
like to finish this project and leave you and your community to enjoy the reserve. | will
keep you posted if | get any news from Vector.

Be strong, be kind, and most of all be positive.

Nga manaakitanga | With best wishes



Pete

Peter Brooks | Storm Readiness Delivery Manager
Healthy Waters | Infrastructure and Environmental Services

Mobile 021 227 4722
Auckland Council, Level 17N, 135 Albert Street, Auckland

Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

In Te Wharau o Tamaki, Auckland House: Monday, Wednesday and Thursday

Remote Office: Tuesday and Friday

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 June 2021 2:27 PM

To: Neil Atkinson <xxxx.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.Xx>; Chris Stumbles

XXX XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXK. XXXX. XX>; Peter Brooks

XXX XXXXKXXK (@ XXKXXKXXKKXXKKK . XXXK XX

Cc: Leighton Gillespie <XXXXXXXX.XXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>; Saskia Coley
SXXXXXX . XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX>; Matthew Kerr

CXXXXXXX XXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.XX>; Barbara Heise

CXXXXXXX . XXXXX @ XXXXKXXKXXKKXXK XXKK . XX

Subject: Re: Lighting - Sherwood Reserve

Hi Peter

Thank you for the update. It must be extremely frustrating.

After speaking first to Saskia Coley , our local board advisor yesterday afternoon, |
contacted a Bays local ,who is the Key Relationship Manager for Vector, who has been
extremely helpful in the past when power upgrades have been urgently required. He
has offered to look in to it.

Hopefully this situation will be sorted quickly, as like you | am being contacted about the
matter by local residents and even the local electorate office , who see the lack of

lighting as a safety concern.

On a more positive note the project is looking fabulous and | am getting extremely
complimentary comments from residents about the way it has been developed.

Kind regards
Julia Parfitt

Hibiscus & Bays Local Board member

Get Outlook for Android



From: Peter Brooks <xxxxx.XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 10:47:59 AM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Neil
ALKIiNSoN <xxXxX.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.Xx>; Chris Stumbles

XXX XXXXXXKXK (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXKXK . XXXK XX

Cc: Leighton Gillespie <xXXXXXXX.XXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX>

Subject: RE: Lighting - Sherwood Reserve

Hi All,

Just to close the loop | am aware Barbara Heise sent an email update yesterday, extract below
detailing the reasons for the delay in getting the light turned on and have been chasing Vector
almost daily for the last month and have yet to have a confirmed date for the upgrade of the
power supply.

“Community Facilities had a project added to their work programme in financial year 2018/2019
for the renewal of two footbridges and the relocation of lights.

With Healthy Water delivering the “Taiaotea Reserve Environmental Enhancement” project at
the same time at Sherwood Reserve, a decision was made that delivery of all work would be
aligned and that the work is led by Healthy Waters. Key contacts at Healthy Waters are Peter
Brooks and Leighton Gillespie.

Healthy Waters has been working with Vector to have those lights connected and a contract is
being finalised at the moment and should be signed later this week (just pending some queries
on easement).

Vector will schedule and deliver the works usually 4-5 weeks after the contract was signed. We
will urge Vector to schedule the works sooner but ultimately it is up to them when they deliver
the works.

If you continue to receive queries about the lights, please contact Leighton Gillespie in the first
instance for further updates.”

Should you require any more detail please don’t hesitate to contact me pr Leighton cc.
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

In Te Wharau o Tamaki, Auckland House: Monday, Wednesday and



Thursday

Remote Office Tuesday and Friday

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 1:24 PM

To: Neil Atkinson <xxxx.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.Xx>; Chris Stumbles

XXX XXXXXKXK (@ XXXXXXKKXXKKXXKXK XXX XX>

Cc: Peter Brooks <xxXXX.XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX . XX>

Subject: Re: Lighting - Sherwood Reserve

Hi Chris
Thanks for that.

| spoke to Neil Atkinson from Community Facilities who said there had been some
issues with power capacity that had delayed the installation.He is going to find out when
they will be operating.

I have been getting positive feedback too on the project. It will be great to have it finally
completed

Kind regards
Julia Parfitt

Get Outlook for Android

From: Chris Stumbles <xXXXX. XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XX >
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 1:14:15 PM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <xxXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.x%; Neil
Atkinson <XXXX. XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX >

Cc: Peter Brooks <xxXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX.XX >
Subject: RE: Lighting - Sherwood Reserve

Hi Julia

| have passed this on to Peter Brooks to look into and get back to you.

Regards

Chris Stumbles CPEng, CMEngNZ, IntPE(NZ), CWEM, MCIWEM
Head of Design & Delivery

Healthy Waters | Infrastructure and Environmental Services,
Mobile 021 241 4756
Auckland Council, Level 17 Auckland House, 135 Albert Street, Auckland, 1142



Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <xXXXX.XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX. XX
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 11:15 AM

To: Chris Stumbles <xxxxX XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX_>; Neil Atkinson
CXXKXXXXXXXKK (B XXXXXKXXXKKXXXK . XXXX. XX >

Subject: Fwd: Lighting - Sherwood Reserve

Hi Neil and Chris

I'm not sure gentlemen who is responsible for these lights | think they are part of the daylighting
project due to open this Saturday.

Kind regards
Julia

Get Outlook for Android

s7(2)(@) s7(2)(a)

From: @ecbelectorate.co.nz< = @ecbelectorate.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021, 10:47 am

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

Subject: Lighting - Sherwood Reserve

Dear Julia

| hope this email finds you well.

Please find below in red a complaint from one of our constituents.

Can you please advise me who I should contact in regards to their questions? | wasn’t sure if it
was Council, Neil (who is investigating the three lights in front of the block of shops), or you.

| have been meaning to email you about the work at Sherwood Reserve, Browns Bay. It has
possibly been unfinished with the lighting for about 3 years now?

| appreciate there has been Covid lockdowns etc and it’s been tough times for lots of people.
My husband and | walk at % down Walnut Lane and then by the stream, turning left to head
up for Glencoe Road, passed Redwing etc.

We have noticed for a while now that there are approximately 10 lights that have still not been
connected yet. (I'm not sure if there are further down to the right of the reserve — they were the
only ones | could see walking)

It is dark in @ morning and they are actually needed. Also, the protective steel fencing left
around them will be rented to the Council and costing rate payers an incredible amount!! The
contractors who hire out to the Council must be so happy as they have been there so long!

Do you know why it has just been abandoned that project? It's actually getting ridiculous to be



honest and a total waste of rate payers’ money! Whoever is in charge of Sherwood has done an
incredibly bad job at project management! It must be way over the budget by now!

| heard that contractors on that project would finish early on a Friday and then do overtime on a
Saturday — more waste of rate payers” money!

Unfortunately, no one cares in the Council — no wonder rates are so high, so many projects
around Auckland really badly managed and public money wasted!

Look forward to hearing back from you.
Hope you can investigate with the Council and get this job finished - what is the hold up after 3
years?

Kind regards

Office of Erica Stanford | MP for East Coast Bays
Level 1, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay | PO Box 35 657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753
Ph: +64 9 478 0219 | www.ericastanfordmp.co.nz

Disclaimer: The information in this email {including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful.



From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

To: Saskia Coley; Louise Healy
Subject: Fwd: Long Bay Village Market
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 4:09:10 PM
Note

I have little correspondence directly with Erica . My key communication is with the
electorate office

This email relates to a constituents positive feedback on the first Long Bay Village Market
which I did not attend

Get Outlook for Android

From: Erica Stanford <xxXXXX.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2020, 3:21 pm

To: ; Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board); Julia Parfitt
(Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

oS 7(2)(a) Privacy

Subject: RE: Long Bay Village Market

Hi S7(2)(a) Privi

I’'m really pleased it went well — | know people who went along and said it was great. I’'m looking
forward to the next one.

Erica

Erica Stanford

MP for East Coast Bays

O 817 &944 - 09 478 0207 « encostanford@pardioment.govtng

Parliament Parlic it Builc

Auckland 85 Beachfront Lone, . Auckiond

Funded b=y the Porkomanion Senece Authoried by Ercn Sionioe, Poriorment Bulckegs, Welihgio

From: S A EVZIVERY

Sent: Tuesday, 17 November 2020 5:07 PM

To: Erica Stanford <xxxxx.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>;

XXXXXX . XXXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX; Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board
SXXKXK . XXXXXKXK (@ XXXXKKXXXKKXXXK . XXXK XX

(WHS7(2)(a) Privacy



S7(2)(a) Privacy

Subject: RE: Long Bay Village Market
Hi everyone,

Here are the professional photos of the market that | mentioned in my past email.
Longbay Market Photos

I'll be posting a shortlisted collection of these on our Facebook — thanks

S7(2)(a) Privacy

S7(2)(a) Privacy

This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential information and may be
privileged and otherwise protected under copyright or other applicable intellectual property laws. All information contained in this electronic
communication is solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are
hereby notified that distributing, copying, or in any way disclosing any of the information in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files or attachments in their entirety, whether
in electronic or hard copy format.

From: SURICRLUER
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 2:28 pm

To: erica.stanford@parliament.govt.nz; alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz; Julia
Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

[0S 7(2)(a) Privacy
S7(2)(a) Privacy

Subject: Long Bay Village Market

Hi all,

Just a quick note to say the first Long Bay Village market was very well received by the local
community!

| have attached some examples of feedback from social media. We also had a great response
from the stall holders, who enjoyed a big day of trading.

FaE s mssE==  the owner of New World commented that he enjoyed one of the highest
customer count days and ¥ T (from LBRA) was also really impressed with the event.

Our next market will be on Sunday 24 January, but we will keep you all updated with any events
planned in the meantime.

We will have a link to the professional photos taken of the day soon, so | will send those across
once available



Thanks,

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

Subject: Fwd: Mayoral proposal EMBARGOED UNTIL 14:00
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 4:19:25 PM

Attachments: 0. 10-year Budget 2021-2031 Mayoral Proposal.pdf
Note

A copy of the Mayoral Proposal on the Emergency Budget that | forwarded to her as the
budget could have had serious implications for the Glenvar project.

Please note | sent it a couple of hours after the embargoed time.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

<N X%

Sent: Tuesday, 1 December 2020, 4:49 pm

To: Erica Stanford

Subject: Fwd: Mayoral proposal EMBARGOED UNTIL 14:00

Get Outlook for Android

From: Res Local Boards <xXXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:09:25 PM

To: GRP AC All Local Board Members <GRPACAIllLocalBoardMembers@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Cc: GRP AC Financial Advisory Services - Local Boards
SXXXXXXKXXXXKXXXXKKXXKXK @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.XX>; GRP AC LBSD Local Area Managers
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKK (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXK . XXXX.XX>; GRP AC LBSD Senior Advisors
KXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX. XX>; GRP AC LBSD Advisors
UXXXKXXXXXXXXKKKK (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX. XX>; GRP AC LBSD Democracy Advisors
CHXXXEXXXHKXXHKEXXKEXXXKXXKKXKKK (@ XXXXXXXXKXXXXXX . XXXX. XX>; GRP AC LBSD Engagement Advisors
XXXXKXRXXXXXKKKKKXXXXXKKKKKK (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXK.XXXX. XX>; Beth Corlett
SXXXX.XXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX. XX>; Helgard Wagener

KXXXXXXX . XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX. XXXX.XX>; Rachel Wilson
<XXXXXKXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX.XX>; Renee Burgers

<XXXXK . XXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXK . XXXX . XX >

Subject: Mayoral proposal EMBARGOED UNTIL 14:00

Kia ora local board members,

Below and attached are the message and 10-year Budget 2021-2031 Mayoral Proposal which are
embargoed until 14:00

Nga mihi
Polly




Kia ora,
The following media release plus the attached Mayoral Proposal for the 10-year Budget are

embargoed until 2pm. The proposal and supporting documents have been sent to councillors
and LB chairs.

Media release Auckland

Embargoed until 2pm, 1 December
2020

Recovery Budget
proposal focused on
COVID rebuild

Mayor Phil Goff today released the
Mayoral Proposal for Auckland
Council’s 10-year Budget.

The Recovery Budget, which will
shape spending for the next
decade in the city, prioritises:
e Auckland’s recovery from
the impacts of COVID-19
e Maintaining and renewing
community assets
e Protecting the environment
and responding to climate
change.

“This Recovery Budget aims to
meet the challenges posed by
COVID-19 and the massive
financial impact it has had on the
city, while ensuring that the
burden on ratepayers is kept as
low and fair as possible,” said
Mayor Goff.

“This not a slash and burn budget



but it’s also not the budget we had
hoped to put out at the start of the
year. We have to accept that
COVID has changed our financial
landscape and change our plans
accordingly.

“However, we will strive to deliver
the essential services that
Aucklanders rely on and maintain
the critical investments in the
infrastructure our city needs, and
which will play a vital role in
stimulating economic recovery.”

"The Recovery Budget | am
proposing responds to the
unprecedented $1 billion loss in
revenue caused by COVID-19 by:

e Locking in savings of at least
S90 million each year for the
next 3 years

e Selling surplus properties to
invest in critical
infrastructure

e Temporarily increasing
borrowing for the first three
years, thereafter, returning
to the current level

e Retaining the long-term
commitment to a 3.5 per
cent rates increase. To
respond to the COVID-19
crisis, this proposal includes
a one-off rates increase of 5
per cent to be introduced
for the next financial year
only, as an interim measure,
before returning to 3.5 per
cent the following year

“Without a suite of measures to
counter the S1 billion financial
hole caused by COVID, our city will



go backwards,” said Mayor Goff.

“We don’t want a city full of
potholes and unkept parks, so we
need to take more urgent action
now.

“While not all Aucklanders will be
thrilled with a one-off rates bump
of $36, it is a one-off measure that
amounts to less than 70 cents a
week for the average property.
This increase will allow us to do
more in transport infrastructure
including addressing road safety,
further drought proof our city,
continuing our response to climate
change, protect our kauri trees and
maintain our parks and sports
fields.

“The extra $36 per household for
one year will mean we maintain a
spend of $31 billion in our capital
infrastructure programme. That is
compared to the $26 billion we
had put aside in the 2018 10-year
budget.

“Now is not the time to cut back
on fixing our city’s infrastructure.
We have been catching up on
decades of underinvestment
through our previous 10-year
Budget and were making
significant progress on our
infrastructure deficit. We cannot
allow that momentum to be
wasted.

“While the immediate focus of the
first three years of the Recovery
Budget is responding to the COVID
crisis, we are well aware of the
increasing threats posed by



climate change.

“In response, we are immediately
stopping the purchase of diesel
buses, enhancing tree planting and
reducing black carbon in our city
centre.

“While this is by no means the end
of the work Council will do to
combat climate change, it is a
critical step on the issue that will
be our biggest legacy to future
generations.

“I acknowledge that this budget
will not be all things to all people.
Many people would have liked to
see us do more or, conversely, cut
more. However, | believe we have
found the right balance between
ensuring our city is making the
quickest possible recovery from
COVID but also recognising that
many Aucklanders are going
through some incredibly tough
times.

“We are all navigating uncharted
waters but what we do now is vital
to the progress of our city.”

Finance and Performance Committee
chair, Councillor Desley Simpson,
says, “We will continue to focus on
providing value for money to
Aucklanders. With our emergency
budget, we committed a record $120
million in savings, and across the next
three years we will increase that
amount to $270 million. We know we
must continue to do more with less.

“It is important that we strike the
right balance between providing
adequate investment into our aging
infrastructure, while continuing to
focus on finding efficiencies and
further savings across our business.
This means making hard decisions,
like cutting staff numbers, but our



bottom line will always be to provide
stability and manage our finances
prudently.”

Deputy Mayor Bill Cashmore agrees:
“This budget proposal is the most
difficult ever developed in Auckland’s
history, but with COVID-19
continuing to run rampant globally
and border closures set to continue
for some time, we have no choice
but to make hard calls to protect
critical services, maintain community
assets and plan for the future.”

ENDS
For further information please contact:

Will Edmonds, Media and
Communications Manager, Office of
the Mayor of Auckland

p. 01).4

s7(2)(a) Privacy of natural pers




From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

To: Saskia Coley; Louise Healy
Subject: Fwd: Meeting - Glenvar

Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:29:27 PM
Note

An invite to a meeting with the MP to discuss Glenvar Road in preparation for her
presentation to the AT Board

The meeting took place

Get Qutlook for Android

From:"" =~ = ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2020, 4:44 pm

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board); Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays
Local Board)

Subject: RE: Meeting - Glenvar

Perfect, thanks Julia

The meeting will be in Erica’s office

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2020 4:24 PM

: SIREESE=e chelectorate.co.nz>; Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local
Board) <alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Meeting - Glenvar

i

Yes | am. See you then

Kind regards
Julia

Get Outlook for Android

From TR2)) PAVEI(ZYA): PYVIcY Of fg] S712)a) Pvacy o
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 2:45:22 PM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Alexis
Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board) <alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Subject: Meeting - Glenvar

Hi Julia and Alexis



Are you free to meet with Erica at 10.30am next Tuesday (24 Nov) to discuss Glenvar Road?

Thanks

I | SENIOR MP SUPPORT

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

04 817 6944 + 09 478 0207 -

Parllament Pariioment Buildir

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient,

any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.

Auckland 10 years together

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

Subject: Fwd: Memo Update for the Crows Nest Walkway
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:20:36 PM

Note

Follow up correspondence on a telephone conversation about a constituent complaint
about the slow progress being made on the repair work for the Crows Nest walkway

Get Qutlook for Android

From: East Coast Bays Electorate Office <office@ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 10:13:16 AM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Memo Update for the Crows Nest Walkway

Thanks Julia

¥ | MP Support

Office of Erica Stanford | MP for East Coast Bays

Level 1, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay | PO Box 35 657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753
Ph: +64 9 478 0219 | www.ericastanford.co.nz

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
Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 10:07 AM

To: East Coast Bays Electorate Office <office@ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Subject: FW: Memo Update for the Crows Nest Walkway

Importance: High

Just in case you didn't' Work to be completed by Christmas

Cheers
Julia

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Cherie Veza

Sent: 28/06/2019 15:56

To: Caitlin Watson (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board); Christina Bettany (Hibiscus & Bays [ocal Board);
David Cooper (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board); Gary Holmes (Hibiscus & Bays | ocal Board); Janet
Eitzgerald (Hibiscus & Bays local Board); Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays local Board); Mike
Williamson (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board); Vicki Watson (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

Cc: Danielle Hancock

Subject: Memo Update for the Crows Nest Walkway

Good Afternoon members



Attached is a memo update from the Community Facilities team regarding the Crows Nest
Walkway.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Cherie Veza| Local Board Advisor

Hibiscus and Bays Local Board

Mobile 021 804 528

Auckland Council, Pacific Building, 50 Centreway Rd Orewa

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
Subject: Fwd: Murrays Bay stream mouth
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:51:33 PM
Note

Correspondence re a follow-up on a constituents complaint in Seaton Road Murray's Bay
about the state of the stream in Murray's Bay. I had separately a similar concern raised
with me by the same resident which I had contacted Healthy Waters about

Get Qutlook for Android

From: - ecbelectorate co.nz>

Sent: Frlday 20 March 2020 2:17 pm

To: Frank Tian; Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
Cc: Mark Thomson; Caren McNee

Subject: RE: Murrays Bay stream mouth

Thank goodness for that! Wonderful

From: Frank Tian <Frank.Tian@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 1:34 PM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil govt.nz>; F
FOMmSEEES S o chelectorate.co.nz> '

Cc: Mark Thomson <Mark.Thomson@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Caren McNee
<caren.mcnee@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Subject: Murrays Bay stream mouth

Hi Julia andfm@,-.'

Mark from my team is at the stream mouth right now. Clearly, the stream is having a good flush.
The nature is doing a great job

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
Subject: Fwd: Overgrown weeds
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:14:34 PM
Attachments: Untitled attachment 00005.txt
Untitled attachment 00008.txt
Untitled attachment 00011.txt
Note
Adv1sed’ J by phone that the job needed to be logged with the call centre and

that although it was a walkway between roads that CF were maintaining them

Get Qutlook for Android

From: East Coast Bays Electorate Office <office@ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:31:29 AM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: Overgrown weeds

Dear Julia

Well, the grim reaper has missed out on me for the time being and I am back on track and
working three mornings a week at the office.

It feels great to be back in the real world

I know things have changed with AT and Council - can you please advise me who I should be
sending the likes of these to?

This is the walkway between Beach Road and Nigel Road. As you can see the weeds are taller
than me - it is disgraceful. The walkway continues from Nigel Road to Arran Road and is in the
same state.

Hope you are well.
Kind regards

== | MP SUPPORT

ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

Ph: (09) 478 0219 | Wb: www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz | Fb: EricaStanfordECB | In:
EricaStanfordECB

85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckland 0630 | PO Box 35-657, Browns Bay, Auckland
0753

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be
legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this email, please notify
the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.



From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

To: Saskia Coley; Louise Healy
Subject: Fwd: Parking in Browns Bay
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 4:04:08 PM
Note

This was follow up correspondence after an earlier phone call from Mrs' about an
idea that a constituent had of installing underground parking in Beachfront Lane.

As I advised Me Cambridge came and presented his idea to our local board

Get Qutlook for Android

From: eSS chelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 10:14:10 AM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Parking in Browns Bay

Okay cool. I'll give him a call and see if he’s happy to present to the local board.
If he is, then can | give him your contact details to organise? Or | can give him your details?

Thanks

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent Tuesday, 19 November 2019 9:42 AM

PEREEERESL chelectorate.co.nz>
Subject: Re: Parking in Browns Bay

I'm happy to but | just wonder if he's best to come and address the whole local board.
Your call.

Kind regards
Julia

Get Outlook for Android

From: [ER T SRmSEERENS belectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 9:40:20 AM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: Parking in Browns Bay

Hey Julia

You may remember a few weeks ago | spoke to you about an architect that met with Erica about
the parking in Browns Bay.



' has an idea to make Beachfront Lane a walkway and create an underground carpark.

Would you be interested in meeting with ™ And maybe Alexis?

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

X @ AKL (09) 478 0207 | WEL (04) 817 6944

§N erica.stanford@parliament.govt.nz

@ www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz

0 @ EricaStanfordECB

Ahcrnec by § Sianited, B Deccrdainrs Lore, lowrs oy, Auciiond GaX
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

Subject: Fwd: Phone message
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:41:45 PM
Note

Correspondence relating to a constituent keen to support local businesses.

Looking at the tail of this email tree I question whether that needs to be released. The only
matter [ dealt with was advising that Member Poppelbaum our Browns Bay BID
representative was the correct person to direct the offer of assistance to

Get Qutlook for Android

From: " ecbelectorate.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2020, 9:35 am

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
Subject: RE: Phone message

Perfect, thanks so much Julia

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2020 5:04 PM

LCHE e ORI IEG S 7 (2)(a) Privacy

Cc: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
<alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Phone message

HIFE
Alexis is our BID representative on the Browns Bay Business Association.

| am sure they would be interested in any support the wider community might be able to
offer.

Kind regards
Julia Parfitt

Get Outlook for Android

From: [E0 o0 e ™ o chelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 2:50:02 PM

1ILRS 7 (2)(a) Privacy

Subject: RE: Phone message

Hoy



What a cool idea!

Each region has a Business Association that are generally responsible for such events. It would be
worth contacting them and ‘presenting’ your idea to get their involvement.

It could also be valuable to talk to the Local Board:
Julia Parfitt or Alexis Poppelbaum

Julia.parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz
Alexi I @aiickland i

We would be happy to support & promote such an event, but we aren’t able to be involved in
the ‘nuts and bolts’ of organising it.

Hopefully that’s of some help Let me know how you get on!

b | SENIOR MP SUPPORT

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

ca.stanfordia pariomant.govt.nz

s, Wel || n

Disclaimer: The information in this email {including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient,

any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.

FAS7(2)(a) Privacy

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2020 11:17 AM



To: office@ecbnational.org.nz

Subject: Re: Phone message

Hi [

No worries! | can totally imagine how crazy busy it was.
Yes a real shame about National but | was very happy about Erica's win and doubly so about the
cannabis referendum

| wanted to run an idea past you all.

| know with Covid it's been super rough on small businesses and | was thinking | would like to
coordinate a community event to support local businesses.

This was my idea depending on Covid related concerns.

One Friday at Browns Bay Beach we have an event for the community where food can be
purchased from vendors. Local restaurants can operate a stall or food truck to sell food so
people can have picnics. Local dance schools and martial arts schools etc can do presentations to
promote their businesses.

We can have music and dancing face painting things like that.

For funding | was thinking about sponsors and charging a fee to food vendors to set up a stall.

| am happy to find sponsorship myself for the event as well as coordinate and promote it but |
just wanted to run the idea past your office and get your initial thoughts.

| didn't grow up on the shore but | have really grown to love this community and | would like to
do something to support local businesses post Covid as well as supporting community spirit so |
thought this would be a good way.

Kind regards

On Tue, 27 Oct 2020 at 16:12, ECB National Party Office <office@ecbnational.org.nz> wrote:

NS7(2)a) Priva
Hi

How are you?! | just cleared your lovely message from our answer machine —I’'m so sorry it’s
taken so long to come back to you! The weeks leading up to the Election were absolutely mad!

Thank you so much for your very kind words and for your support of Erica. It certainly wasn’t
the result the National Party were hoping for, but we are so grateful Erica was re-elected.

Onwards and upwards!

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

Subject: Fwd: Rubbish Collection in Browns Bay
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:36:06 PM
Note

Correspondence seeking further information about the rubbish collection within the
Browns Bay Business District

Get Qutlook for Android

Frommecbelectorate.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, ovember 2020, 3:38 pm

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
Subject: RE: Rubbish Collection in Browns Bay

Yea, sorry, totally meant Beach Road.

Awesome, thank you

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 3:37 PM

To:—ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Cc:
Subject: Re: Rubbish Collection in Browns Bay

HIFE
Do you mean Beach Road?

Beach Road both sides as a major arterial road gets special treatment anyway as-

.~ email points out

Cheers
Julia

Get Outlook for Android

From: [#7 Tee e chelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 3:32:14 PM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Cc:

Subject: RE: Rubbish Collection in Browns Bay

Thanks Julia & Alexis

Am | reading the map right... does the BID go down the industrial area of East Coast Road aswell?



The map appears to be cut off...

Is there anything | can do from my end? Should | contact the Association and request they look
into this?

Kindest

£702)a) Pr

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 2:58 PM

To; [ERMERRmSEmRERAMS |)o|ectorate.co.nz>

Cc: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
<alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Subject: Fwd: Rubbish Collection in Browns Bay

Hi ™™ and Alexis

To further this we would need to get the Browns Bay BID to seek an extension of the
rubbish collection to cover the full extent of their latest extended BID area.

Kind regards
Julia

Get Outlook for Android

From: Kris Bird

Sent: Friday, 6 November, 11:06 am

Subject: RE: Rubbish Collection in Browns Bay
To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
Cc: Neil Atkinson

Kia ora Member Parfitt,

| have double checked our contract and boundaries.

The town centre boundary that we use in our contract is shown as the purple hatch in
the aerial map below. This doesn't include the Aria Bays site, however, the whole of

Beach Road is defined as a Major Road (D) and the table below summarises the
services and frequencies occurring on this road that borders Aria Bays.

At this stage there is no intention to modify the town centre boundaries in the contract.

Regards,
Kris
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3.2 Major Roads (D), Minor Roads, Walkways, Cycleways Outside of a Town Centre (E), Local Roads (F)

Activity D E F
Emptying street bins Outcome Outcome n/a
All loose litter within the designated Weekly Monthly Response

area including the turf area, kerb and
channel and hard surfaces, but
excluding detritus, leaf fall, organic

material

Sweeping and cleaning hard surfaces Response Response Response

Street furniture minor maintenapce Outcome Qutcome n/a

Street furniture cleaning n/a
Monthly Monthly

Bus shelters, cleaning and inspecting Fortnightly Fortnightly n/a

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
<Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 10:33 AM

To: Kris Bird <Kris.Bird@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Rubbish Collection in Browns Bay

Thanks
Julia
Get Outlook for Android

From; [7 ™ M= EmaEEEE=E o chelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 9:34:15 AM
To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Rubbish Collection in Browns Bay

Thanks for coming back to me Julia

We've had some residents of Aria Bays ask about it. They found the attached map at
the library showing the current boundaries.

In short, they would like the area extended to cover the current Browns Bay BID
boundary. Apparently the attached boundary is the same as the old BID boundary.
Since this has been extended, they would like to see the rubbish boundary extended
also.



Does that make sense? Are you able to advise?

Thanks so much

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
<Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2020 5:01 PM

To: [ mme it == e cbelectorate.co.nz>

Cc: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
<alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Rubbish Collection in Browns Bay

Hi s

Our general contractor Ventia is responsible for rubbish.

Are you wanting to know what the terms of the contract are and the geographical area
covered?

| can find that information out but is there something specific you want answered for a
constituent?

Kind regards

Julia Parfitt

Get Outlook for Android

From; (@0 @ameemal=eam=s o -helectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 3:36:50 PM
To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Subject: Rubbish Collection in Browns Bay
Hi Julia
How are you? I'm hoping you can help me...

Who is responsible for organising rubbish collection in the Browns Bay Business
District? And how do they decide the boundary they go to?

Thanks so much

&§7(2)(3) Privacy of na

STRIEIPREEEAMSEEE | SENIOR MP SUPPORT

ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

Ph: (09) 478 0207 | Wb: www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz | Fb: EricaStanfordECB | In:
EricaStanfordECB

85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckland 0630 | PO Box 35-657, Browns Bay,
Auckland 0753




From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
To: Saskia Coley; Louise Healy

Subject: Fwd: Sherwood Lights
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 4:26:43 PM
Note

Final correspondence from- re the Sherwood lighting issue

Get Qutlook for Android

From:  @ecbelectorate.co.nz @ecbelectorate.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021, 11:23 am

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

Subject: Sherwood Lights

Dear Julia
Thank you very much for your efforts with regards to the lighting.
| have passed the information on to the constituent.

They have asked me to pass on their contact details (below) if they can be of any help to the
council as they live in the area. Not sure if that is relevant, but | said | would.

No need to reply to this email — | know you are a busy lady.

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
any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be uniawful.



From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
To: Saskia Coley; Louise Healy

Subject: Fwd: trees cut on the coastal walkway -Murrays Bay
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:32:22 PM
Note

Correspondence that resulted from a. phone call from Mrs‘ who wanted to know
what she should do about trees that had been cut on the Murray's Bay Coastal Walkway

Get Qutlook for Android

From:" = ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020, 12:27 pm

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

Subject: RE: trees cut on the coastal walkway -Murrays Bay

Hi Julia

Thanks for the update. | popped down and took photos and emailed them to Kris Bird and Neil
Atkinson.

Some look older, some newer. Hopefully what | supplied will help

® | SENIOR MP SUPPORT

ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

Ph: (09) 478 0207 | Wh: www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz | Fb: EricaStanfordECB | In: EricaStanfordECB
85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckland 0630 | PO Box 35-657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753

%N Erica Stanford

MP for East Coast Bays

04 817 6944 « 09 478 0207 -« erica.stanford@parlioment.govt.nz

Parliament Parlioment Buildings, Wellinaton
Auckland 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckiand

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient,

any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) [mailto:Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 11:56 AM




To: Erica Stanford <xxxXxX XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXX . XXXX XX >
Subject: Fwd: trees cut on the coastal walkway -Murrays Bay

Hi Erica

Just to let you know Council officers say it happened a few weeks ago. Not sure if
there's new damage too.

Kind regards
Julia

Get Outlook for Android

From: Neil Atkinson <xXXX.XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXKXK XXXX XX >

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 11:49:43 AM

To: Matthew Kerr <xxxxxxX.XXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX___>; GRP AC Hibiscus and Bays Local
Board Members <xxXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXKHXKXXXXXXKKK (B XXXXXXXXXXXXXKK . XXXX XX >

Cc: Kris Bird <xxxX. XXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX >

Subject: RE: trees cut on the coastal walkway -Murrays Bay

Hi Matt

Rich is aware of this, compliance have been involved. It occurred a few weeks back | understand.
Nga mihi nui | Kind Regards

Neil Atkinson | Facility Manager, Hibiscus and Bays
Community Facilities

Customer &Community Services Directorate

Ph 09 301 0101 | Mobile 021 874 574

Auckland Council, Tasman Building, 50 Centreway Road, Orewa
Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

From: Matthew Kerr <xxxxxXX.XXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX. XX >

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 11:11 am

To: GRP AC Hibiscus and Bays Local Board Members
XHXXXHXXKHXXKXXKXXKHXXXKXXKXXKHKXXKXXKKK (@ XXXXKXXKXXXKXXK XXX XK >
Cc: Kris Bird <xxxx XXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX. XX >; Neil Atkinson

XXX XXXHXXKX (D XXXXXXXXKXXKXXK XXX XX >

Subject: trees cut on the coastal walkway -Murrays Bay

Kia ora,

| hope your Friday is going well. Just letting you know that Julia has been getting reports of a
copycat tree-cutting in Murrays Bay along the coastal walkway between 23 Churchill Road and
1A Portal Place

Branches of Pohutukawa Trees along the trail have reportedly been trimmed, presumably to give
a property owner better coastal views.



As Julia has noted, there may be further instances of this, as copycats come out of the woodwork
(sorry should have found a better aphorism there). Also it is useful for people reporting it to take
pictures along the newly cut sight-line. Surprising how often only one property benefits....

Nga mihi | Kind regards,

Matthew

Matthew Kerr | Senior Local Board Advisor
Hibiscus and Bays Local Board

Ph 027 263 7417

Auckland Council, 50 Centreway Road, Orewa

Visit our website: aucklandcouncil.govi.nz

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

To: XXX ; Louise Healy

Subject: Fwd: Two major transport projects move forward - Auckland Transport
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 4:14:45 PM

Attachments: image009.png

Note

This is a press release on the Glenvar Road project that | was sent by Councillor Darby and
forwarded on to Erica that was released the day after her AT presentation

Get Outlook for Android

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

XXXKX L XXXXXKX @ XXXXXXXXXKXXKXKXKXK XX

Sent: Wednesday, 2 December 2020, 10:33 am

To: Erica Stanford; XxxXXX. XXXXXXXXXX @ XXXXX. XXX

Subject: Fwd: Two major transport projects move forward - Auckland Transport

Great news. Saves everyone from resubmitting.

Cheers
Julia

Get Outlook for Android

From: Councillor Chris Darby <x@x

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 10:09:22 AM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Janet
Fitzgerald (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Janet.Fitzgerald@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Two major transport projects move forward - Auckland Transport

Here tis ladies

Chris Darby

Councillor | North Shore ward
Chair | Planning Committee
Auckland Council

€. XXXXX.XXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX . XXXX. XX
m. 64-21-2842888

From: Communications (AT) <@x&

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 9:29:36 AM

To: Communications (AT) <@x®

Subject: Two major transport projects move forward - Auckland Transport

This is due to go out publicly at 10am thanks



Auckland Transport Media Release
2 December 2020

Two major transport projects move forward

Auckland Transport (AT) has announced significant milestones on two major projects
taking them a step closer to potentially gaining funding.

The Lake Road and Glenvar Road transport improvement projects will both deliver
improved safety, increased transport choices through public transport and walking and
cycling, increase the capacity to move people and goods along the roads more
efficiently and support the response to climate change.

The board of AT has approved the recently completed detailed business case for
improvements to the transport network in the Devonport peninsula.

The board has also approved the business case for the Glenvar Road-East Coast Road
project in Long Bay. Both projects are funded by the regional fuel tax and although there
is currently insufficient funding to commence construction, there is an allocation of
$500,000 to start the detailed design phase of the Glenvar Road project.

Planning Committee chair Councillor Chris Darby says these two roads are vital
transport links to the local communities.

“Safety and network productivity on Lake Road need to be dealt with. Our proposal also
includes safer pedestrian crossings and intersections and targeted transit lanes,
physically protected cycle lanes. We will back that up with better travel information,
greater bus and ferry integration and support for school cycle improvements.

“Auckland Transport Board’s approval of the business case enables this highly
anticipated project to recommence, subject to funding being confirmed in the
forthcoming RLTP. Improving connections for people and addressing safety is long
overdue on the peninsula. While council’s financial constraints are considerable I'll be
relentlessly championing the need to see the improvements funded in the RLTP, with a
staged but certain implementation plan to ease the financial impact.”

Auckland Transport chief executive Shane Ellison says says Glenvar Road-East Coast
Road also needs safety improvements. “The Glamorgan Drive-East Coast Road
intersection is a high safety risk and we need to provide better walking and cycling
options along the road. Once completed the improvements will also deliver better travel
times for buses and private vehicles as well as reducing greenhouse gas emissions by
1,000 tonnes of per annum.

“Long Bay is a growth area and if something isn’'t done to improve transport choices for
the people in those communities, the road will continue to be used mainly by low
occupancy private vehicles which means more traffic delays as well as other
undesirable outcomes.”



Public consultation on the draft concept design was carried out in November-December
2019, with more than 90 per cent of respondents liking the proposal.

More information on the timing of funding for the construction of both these two projects
will be known following the outcome of the Long Term Plan and Regional Land
Transport Plan processes which will be finalised in the first half of 2021.

If funding is available, it's hoped the Glenvar Road-East Coast Road project would be
delivered in three sections starting in 2022/23 with a total budget of $52.2 million.

The Lake Road improvements will be considered for priority in the 2021-2031 RLTP. If
sufficient budget becomes available, Auckland Transport will be able to confirm the
timing for the recommencement of the $47 million project.

https://at.govt.nz/projects-roadworks/lake-road-improvements
https://at.govt.nz/projects-roadworks/glenvar-road-and-east-coast-road-improvements/

-ENDS-

For more information, please contact:

Mark Hannan — Media Manager

Auckland Transport

M: 021 817 995 b
XXXX XXXXXX @ XX XXXX XX =

We all have an important part to play in helping to reduce the spread of COVID-19 in our

communities. Find the latest information and advice from Auckland Transport. For the latest news
from the Ministry of Health go to the Unite Against Covid-19 website.

Important notice: The contents of this email and any attachments may be confidential and subject to legal privilege. If
you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and
attachments; any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is prohibited. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Transport.



From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
To: Saskia Coley; Louise Healy

Subject: Fwd: URGENT SIGNAGE REQUIRED - BROWNS BAY BEACH - HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUE
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:09:42 PM
Note

Further email on the health and safety concerns raised over the parking on the boat ramp

Get Qutlook for Android

From: East Coast Bays Electorate Office <office@ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2020, 10:34 am

To: Leena Dale; MP Liaison

Cc: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board); Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays
Local Board); erica@ecbelectorate.co.nz

Subject: URGENT SIGNAGE REQUIRED - BROWNS BAY BEACH - HEALTH AND
SAFETY ISSUE

Hi Leena and team

Last summer, both during the holiday season and right throughout the summer period, motor
vehicles began to park Browns Bay beach, setting up camp for the day. The majority of these
vehicles park to the left of the boat ramp, but others are parking to the right and | myself have
witnessed vehicles driving up the beach amongst beach goers. There have been up to 15
vehicles at one time | have witnessed myself.

| spoke to Council about it and they advised that there is hardly any parking staff on at weekends
to supervise the Shore.

Already mentioned on the Browns Bay Community page, people have noticed that vehicles are
once again beginning to park on the beach.

It is critical that signage be erected on the boat ramp, urgently, before Christmas close down,
making it clear that it is an offence to park on the beach as people are scared to confront others
doing it as they get abused.

It is only a matter of time before there is an accident involving children, which nobody wants to
see.

Can you please advise asap if you will be able to make this request happen.

Kind regards

[ERNERENE= MP SUPPORT
ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

Ph: (09) 478 0219 | Wh: www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz | Fb: EricaStanfordECB | In: EricaStanfordECB
85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckland 0630 | PO Box 35-657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753
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Fromn: Julia Parfitt (ibiscus & Bays Local Board)
Sent- Thursdsy 12 September 2019 220 PM
T <office @echelectorate co.nz>

Subject: FW: WAIAXE BEACH PARKING-Solards and signege
Iimportance: High
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From: Julis Partit (vibiscuz & Bays Local Board)
Sent: 11 September 2019 2341 FM

1 havent heard to the contrary but | wi | seek an update .

Kind regards
Julia Parfitt

Sent from my Windows Phone

= m—
Sent 1210
Yo:, by

Hilulia

15 this sti | scheduled for September a the pubiic are aireacy starting to park on the gr 05 and it

Imagine when the docks go forward and it gets out of control again.

Regards

S7(2)(a) Prvacy|

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <lulin Parfttauckisnccoundil govt no>
Sent: Mondsy S August 2019 2:34 PM

@ busy time..

y
o« i oA ibizcus & Beyz Local Boarc)

IS Q) Prvacy ]

Ba zlocal Boarc)

Cc Tracey Hill; Bzl (sibiznz & Bayz Local Board) Jenkin

; Lesiey Jenkins <Laziey Jentinz fauctiandcouncl god np»

Thanks ail who have been involved in getting the boliards at Waiake in place. How supert fthey can be instafied in September —wel before Chrstmas!

Regards Cnriz

tnn

Thanks for your emeil just from

0o

however the team wi | investigate whether

it it pozsitle 1o install 8



If possible could you take any registration numbers of vehicles parking on the reserve and call them into our call centre on 09 301 0101. These will be forwarded to our compliance team for further investigation.

Regards

Che ie Vezal Stakeholde Advso
Communty Facil tes | Custome & Community Se vices

Tahi Cluste Devonpo t-Takapuna, Kaipat ki, Uppe Ha bou , Hibiscus and Bays,
Mobile 021804 528

Auckland Council, Pacific Building, 50 Cent eway Rd O ewa

Visit ou website www.aucklandcounc Lgovt.nz

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
Sent: 1 August 2019 3:45 PM

[™S7(2)(a) Privacy

; Neil Atkinson <peil

Lgovt.nz>; Tracey

Ce: Miche le Sanderson >; Cherie Veza >; Christina Bettany (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
Hill <tracey. hi X(@xx00000xa000 X x>
Subject: RE: WAIAKE BEACH PARKING

i SIEIG

Alo has actually happened since. The cost of installing the bollards was considerable. To fund it we had to go through the Annual Plan process. This plan was approved at the end of June for this year's work plan.

Originally the work was scheduled by the Community Facilities team to be done next April but we have asked for them to be insta led prior to Christmas. We are just waiting for this request to be considered.

We will let you know as soon as we hear more.

Kind regards
Julia Parfitt

Chairperson
Hibiscus & Bays Local Board

Sent from my Windows Phone

PO 2)(@) Privad

Sent: 1/08/2019 15:37

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board]

Ce: Miche le Sanderson; Cherie Veza; Christina Bettany (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board); Neil Atkinson; Tracey H 1l
Subject: Re: WAIAKE BEACH PARKING

Hilulia

Itis now 6 months since | last communicated with you and until now no replacement sign has gone up no bollards have been installed no signage by the wall on the ramp.
Even during the winter months people have been parking on the grass parking by the toilets of the boat ramp and we have not even got near summer yet.

Last summer was a disaster down there and it is an accident waiting to happen.| am appealing to you to please assist as it is such a busy beach with very inconsiderate drivers who think parking on the grass s their right and | have witnessed many a child nearly being

run over by reversing cars
Look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <o xo0000(@ 0o000u00ont X0 or
Sent: Tuesday 5 February 2019 7:39 AM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <xcx xooaox@xoananaccansc oo xx; STAC | CYLMINES

Lgovt.nz>; Tracey

Cc: Miche le Sanderson < >; Cherie Veza < >; Christina Bettany (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
Hill <tracey. hi X(@x0000000000000X00XX >
Subject: RE: WAIAKE BEACH PARKING

pear SHEIE

I have along with fellow local board member Chris Bettany visited the site. In the interim we will get the missing bollard and sign reinstated.

>; Neil Atkinson <neil.



‘We will keep you updated

Kind regards
Julin Parfitt

Sent from my Windows Phone

Sent- 3/02/2019 18:31
To:l )a) Privag
€c Jiche ie Sanderzor; Cherie Veza
Subject: 7E: WAIAYE BEACH PARKING

Iwil ook

Kind regards
Jutis

Sent from my Windows Phone

P 2)a) Pivad
Sent: 3/02/2019 15:13

To: Juli i

Cc Miche e Sanderzon; Chenie Veza
‘Subject: Re: WAAKE BEACH PARKING

locai staff if they

Thanks Julta,but surely averting a tragedy far outweighs the cost of erecting pollards | note the bollands erected at the soccer field next to Torhay school??

i

Sent from my (Phane

On 3/02/2019, 2t 6:08 PM, Julta Pacfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Iulla Paiit@aucklandcouncil govt > wrote:

Dear ELE

We have looked st bollards but it s 8 very expenzive option. |

aowm.

Kind regards
Julie Parfitt

Sent from my Wincows Phone
]
Sent: 3/02/2015 16:32

s o
Subject: WAIAKE SEACH PARKING

i Julis

1 have been corresponding witngT(ZE7(2)@) et Exst Coast Bay: Electorate office for some time now 8bout the Esue of parking st Waiake Beach7(2n

with you 2z there &

T an send you copies of & ma k= and photos | have been sencingBT{2bout the very dangerous and ze¥ish parking on the grass at Waiske but this was today behind the toilets where the bollard was Cut down Bnd the perting Sgn 8o cut cown and these

cars parked on the grass. These peopie are not local they are totally inconziderate iazy and seifish as they believe they have the right to park here. @ 21 the time and |

s opposite

many near misses The worst part of the grass

some near tragic well People are ako parking by the WALAKE sign on the boat ramp and here we just neec 2 metal bollards to 5top this parking.

1do phone the council esch time about the parking but to Cate have NEVER seen anyone offical arrive to deal with this.

WE NEED BOLLARDS PUT UP PLEASE to prevent the drivers from parking on the grass and this is the only way to stop it.

‘There wes a tragic accident yesterday at Waiake which | part witneszed anc as @ local who spends a ot of time 8t the beach | really am trying to prevent ancther tragecy happening.

Look forward to hearing from you.

¥ind Regarcs

PRVILEGED sy sne e




From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

To: Saskia Coley: Louise Healy
Subject: Fwd: Waiake Beach Reserve - bollards installation update
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:16:56 PM
Attachments: iimage001.png
image003.png
Note

Follow-up on an issue raised during the last term but the bollards were installed this term as it required Capex funding

Get Outlook for Android

From: East Coast Bays Electorate Office <office@ecbelectorate.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019, 2:30 pm

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

Subject: RE: Waiake Beach Reserve - bollards installation update

Hi Julia
Thanks so much — | am really pleased to see this happen.
Kind regards
| MP Support
Office of Erica Stanford | MP for East Coast Bays

Level 1, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay | PO Box 35 657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753
Ph: +64 9478 0219 |

mer The infon

this email and des!

From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 6:52 AM

To:m<ofﬁce@ecbelectorate.coAnz>

Subject: FW: Waiake Beach Reserve - bollards installation update

Some more updates on the bo||ards- There's even a photo included.

Kind regards
Julia
Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Cherie Veza

Sent: 17/09/2019 15:19

QRS 7(2)(@) Privacy |

Cc: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

Subject: RE: Waiake Beach Reserve - bollards installation update

v

| have just confirmed with the project manager that yes we will be putting bollards all the way to the top of the reserve.

Regards
Cherie Veza | Stakeholder Advisor MAKIN[;
Community Facilities GREA‘I’ PLACES
Portfolio: Devonport-Takapuna, Kaipatiki, Upper Harbour, Hibiscus and Bays
Customer & Community Services Directorate AUCK[ANUERS L[]VE
Mobile 021 804 528 ra rTire

(OMMUNITY FACLITI

Auckland Council, Level 1, Tasman Building, 50 Centreway Road, Orewa, T
Auckland

Visit our website: aucklandcouncil. govt.nz

From:

Sent: 17 September, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Cherie Veza <Cherie.Veza@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Caitlin Watson (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

<caitlin watson@aucklandcouncil govt.nz>; Christina Bettany (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <christina bettany@aucklandcouncil govt.nz>;
David Cooper (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <David.Cooper@aucklandcouncil govt.nz>; Gary Holmes (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
<Gary.Holmes@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Janet Fitzgerald (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Janet.Fitzgerald @aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Julia
Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <lulia Parfitt@aucklandcouncil govt nz>; Mike Williamson (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
<mike.williamson@ aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Vicki Watson (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Vicki.watson.hibiscus@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>



Cc: Matthew Kerr <X XX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX >
Subject: Re: Waiake Beach Reserve - bollards installation update

Hi Cherie
It is looking wonderful down at Waiake. Thanks to all of you for all your assistance in this.

Just making sure the bollards are going to come all the way to the top of the reserve to stop some members of the public sneaking in
by the driveway of the house on the right.Some members of the public even park on the right hand side of the lamp pole.

Just a thought whilst work is underway.
Thank you all once again.

Regards

S7(2)(a) Privac

From: Cherie Veza <XXXXXX.XXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX.XX__>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 12:28 PM

To: Caitlin Watson (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <xXXXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX >; Christina Bettany (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
XXXXXXXKXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX. XX >; David Cooper (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <xXXXX.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX__>; Gary
Holmes (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <xxxx.XXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX__>; Janet Fitzgerald (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

XXX XXXXKXXKXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XX >; Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <xxXXX.XXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.X¥; Mike
Williamson (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <xXXX.XXXXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX__>; Vicki Watson (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)

XXX XXXXKKXXXXXKXX (@ XXXXXXXKXXXXXXX XXXX XX >

Cc: Matthew Kerr <xxxXxXX.XXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXX.XX___>

Subject: Waiake Beach Reserve - bollards installation update

Good afternoon members,
| thought | would send you a quick update regarding the bollards being installed down at Waiake Beach Reserve.

Things are progressing well, the contractors are having to dig certain holes by hand due to the shallow nature of the services otherwise works
are tracking well.

| 921 Boach Road Hibiscus and Bays Waiake Beach Reserve Hi...

Regards

Cherie Veza | Stakeholder Advisor

Community Facilities

Portfolio: Devonport-Takapuna, Kaipatiki, Upper Harbour, Hibiscus and Bays
Customer & Community Services Directorate

Mobile 021 804 528

Auckland Council, Level 1, Tasman Building, 50 Centreway Road, Orewa,
Auckland

Visit our website: aucklandcouncil.govt.nz



From: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board)
To: Saskia Coley; Louise Healy

Subject: Fwd: Your advice please
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:11:38 PM
Note

Correspondence over the poor maintenance of Bayside Reserve.

Get Outlook for Android

From: East Coast Bays Electorate Office <office@ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 3:30:58 PM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Your advice please

Hi Julia

| knew you would have the answers

Sounds a plan —it is a well-used little park judging by the amount of people | encountered when |
went down there the other day. | used to take our daughter (33) there to feed the ducks (not

advised now) when we first moved into Nigel Road in 1996.

| think a community project would be great — | would be happy to deliver leaflets to Bayside
Drive area and surrounding streets if it came down to that sort of thing.

See you on the other side.

Kind regards

® | MP SUPPORT

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

X e AKL (09) 478 0207 | WEL (04) 817 6944

§N erica.stanford@parliament.govt.nz

@ www.EricaStanfordMPco.nz

0 @ EricaStanfordECB

AEhCraed by K Sionited, 55 Deocrénint Lore, inowrse Doy, Aucionds GaX

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
Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2020 3:16 PM



To: East Coast Bays Electorate Office <office@ecbelectorate.co.nz>
Cc: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
<alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Your advice please

Hif""‘-""‘

I'm fine . I'm pleased to hear you are well too.
Are we talking about Bayside Reserve?

Chris Bettany went to have a look at it a couple of years ago and managed to get some
improvements.

My suggestion is that you, Alexis and | take a visit once we are in Alert Level 2. We
need to make a list of what needs to be done. After that we need to see who best could
help clean it up

We have a Beautify Browns Bay group who could help out. Don't know if you have met
Ben Sheeran he's also on the Browns Bay Scool BOT. He's also run our our Love Our
Bays programmes around restorations of our waterways. He has a great relationship
with Healthy Waters running their programmes with the new work at Sherwood. Bayside
was one of the first day lighting projects done. It won an environmental award . We
need it to be fixed

Also a lot of the work should be maintained by the existing contract. Alexis and | are
meeting their senior manager over other Browns Bay issues.

The use of the local community who were pivotal in the original project is in my view
better than using PD workers They take a lot of supervision and it's harder to manage.

| think we could achieve a great outcome if it was to stay a local project and part of a
wider Beautify Browns Bay focus.

Shall we sit down over a coffee as soon as we enter Level 2 and get started
Look forward to seeing you.

Kind regards
Julia

Get Qutlook for Android

From: East Coast Bays Electorate Office <office@ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 2:44:36 PM

To: Julia Parfitt (Hibiscus & Bays Local Board) <Julia.Parfitt@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Subject: Your advice please

Dear Julia

| hope you are well in this awful crisis

A few residents of Nigel Road, where Iive, have approached me (from a distance) with



regards to the state of the park at the end of our cul de sac.

You may remember a few years back, the Council beautified the park with extensive planting and
upgrade to the water system etc., (losing all the frogs in the process). | remember Tony and |
were there the day you officially re-opened the park.

| took a walk there yesterday to see what they were talking about and it is in a truly awful state.
The people complaining have said to me that the park has never been touched from the day it
was re-opened — the grass mowed, but the shrub/gardens are absolutely overgrown everywhere
with weeds. If you would like to see a visual, | can take photos.

| was not sure if my email with regards to the state of the park would get any traction with
Council, therefore | thought | would ask your opinion of what to do to see action taken.

It would require many hours of toil | imagine to get the gardens/shrubs back to any kind of
resemblance of what they once were and | was wondering, if perhaps it could be a project for
people who are doing periodic detention to tackle. | know when our daughter was at Greenhithe
Pony Club, the PD gangs did a great job of helping clear the land etc.,

| look forward to your thoughts. Keep well.

Kind regards

¥ | MP SUPPORT
ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

Ph: (09) 478 0219 | Wb: | Fb: EricaStanfordECB | In: EricaStanfordFCB
85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckland 0630 | PO Box 35-657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753

ERICA STANFORD

MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

* Q AKL (09) 478 0207 | WEL (04) 817 6944

gN erica.stanford@parlioment.govt.nz

@ www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz

0 (©) EricoStonfordECB

Autterined by B Saarien IS Deccrdars Lone, Browne By, Avcdiand 0630

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

Subject: Meetings | have Attended with Erica Stanford MP
Date: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 6:00:54 PM

Hi again

I can find only 2 meetings I have had with Erica this term. | have seen her at a number of
functions but they appear to be out of scope and purely social occasions.

15 September 2020

A meeting to hear a potential proposal of the Long Bay Baptist church to utilize a vacant
business zoned space in Browns Bay to provide a youth community hub to address the
community concerns over youth issues in the bay

24 November 2021

A meeting to discuss the presentation that Erica was to make to the AT committee on
Glenvar Road. A meeting where they were later to determine which projects should
proceed

I did attend the AT meeting on 1 December in Manukau where the presentation was made
but as a member of the public in support of the proposal. This appears to be out of the
scope of this request.

Kind regards
Julia Parfitt

Get Outlook for Android



From: e

To: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board); “Manager - Brown"s Bay Shopping Centre”
Subject: RE: Browns Bay Issues
Date: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 9:13:58 AM

Morning Alexis
Thanks for taking this and finding out what’s happening.
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

* @ AKL (09) 478 0207 | WEL (04) 817 &944

%N erica.stanford@parlioment.govt.nz

@ www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz

o @ EricaStanfordECB

Aumtorinec) By B Saaeites B Decchdirs Lone, Ihowrs oy, Auckiond O6X

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. if you are not the intended recipient,

any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.

From: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
<alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 9:40 PM

To:s7(2)(a): Privacy of natural pers
Ce:™ ™ ecbelectorate.co.nz
Subject: RE: Browns Bay Issues
Hif

Happy New Year to you too. Thanks for passing on this information and including photos. I've
sent off a couple of requests — one for information about the cleaning cycles (if this is correct as
you say- that is shocking to me that Browns Bay is only once a week) and I've also asked the
Board staff to get me in touch with the bylaws team to help re the Mr Whippy van. | will get back
to you ASAP.

Thanks,

Alexis Poppelbaum

Hibiscus and Bays Local Board Member

M: 021 197 2878 | @AlexisPoppelbaumECB

From:s/(2)(a): Privacy of natural persc
Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 12:32 PM

To: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
<alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Cc:-'ecbelectorate.co.nz

Subject: Browns Bay Issues




Hi Alexis and Erica
Happy New Year to you both.

Over the Christmas period I have had the following issues arise and wonder if you can help
chase these for me

1) Cleaning - When Ventia took over we were assured Browns Bay would get more
regular cleaning, however, this hasn't happened. saw the cleaner last week and
when talking to him, he said that Browns Bay were on a once a week cleaning schedule,
whereas Takapuna an Devonport were both on a once a day cleaning cycle. BB being the
main hub in East Coast Bays should be a once a Day cycle also? How do we go about
changing this - I have attached some photos around the bus stops - this is filthy and really
lets our Town Centre down. On this the Bus Stop seats need to be repaired and painted -
they are rusty and awful also. Are you able to follow up on this issue and get Browns Bay
Cleaned, and on a regular cycle?

2) Mr Whippy has been parking (illegally) on the boat ramp most afternoons, rego
CPT741. By laws are that they cannot operate within 300 meters of a Business District,
which he is also disregarding. When questioned, he also could not produce his Health and
Safety Certificates either. We already have an issue with empty premises in Browns Bay,
we don't want to drive off other businesses due to him parking there - can you advise what
can be done about this also?

L AR R

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

To: Manager - Brown"s Bay Shopping Centre; XXXXX@XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX-XX
Subject: RE: Christmas Windows About Town
Date: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 9:31:00 AM
. s7(2)(a) P
Hi

Thank you, I'd love to get involved. I'll liaise with Erica’s office to find a time that would work and
we can let you know.

Thanks again,
Alexis

From: Manager - Brown's Bay Shopping Centre <xxxxXxX @ XXXXXXXXX.XXX.XX>

Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 3:07 PM

TO: XXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX.XX; Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
SXXRXXK . XXXKHRXXXKK (@ XXXXKKXXXKKKXXK . XXXX . XX >

Subject: Christmas Windows About Town

Hi Erica and Alexis

We're running the Christmas window display competition for businesses again this year
and the prize has been doubled! Would you be able to judge it for us again?

Windows were to be decorated by 5 December in a ‘festive and fitting' theme. You're free
to do the judging any day/time this week or next week that suits you.

Apart from Clyde Road, | see there are some festive decorations down Inverness Road and
Bute Road.

Thanks and regards.

s7(2)(a): Privacy of natural persons

Town Centre Manager

s7(2)(a) Privacy of natural person
Mob.

PO Box 35043, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753

www.brownsbay.org.nz
@LoveBrownsBay



From: fE@ echelectorate.co.nz

To: " 7 " 2 "
Cc: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
Subject: RE: Christmas Windows About Town

Date: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 9:47:48 AM

Hi
Thanks for your email. Erica would love to judge it again!

Alexis and Erica will meet in the next couple of days to judge and Alexis will then let you know
the winner.

Kindest

[ERESSESESE | SENIOR MP SUPPORT

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

noastonfordspanamentgoving @ &=EncaStand

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission

£

error has misdirected this email, ple ou are not the intended recipient,

se notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the mess

any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.

From: Manager - Brown's Bay Shopping Centre <manager@brownsbay.org.nz>
Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 3:07 pm

To: erica@ecbelectorate.co.nz; Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
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

BRL. WNS BAY

BUSINE A S5 0CLATLON



From: i i
To: S¥7RN3) Fe72)) Prvacy Bf natural persons

I A
Subject: RE: Dangerous intersection East coast Rd-Glenvar Rd
Date: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 10:07:00 AM

Good morningw

| pushed for Glenvar Road to be included as a ‘shovel ready project’ to the Industry Reference
Group. It was not eligible sadly (as we kind of expected.. but we tried our very best). It isn’t ready
to go (hence why construction won’t start until 2022/23). Even Penlink which we also pushed
hard for and | helped with the submission for, has apparently been knocked back by the IRG.
Penlink was actually much further down the track and ‘shovel ready’ than Glenvar Road, so this
was really disappointing not to have one project in our Local Board area included.

You may have noticed a bit of activity happening on Glenvar Road recently. The team working on
Glenvar Road — East Coast Road project was using a digger last week to remove and replace the
concrete barrier that stops people driving up the hill at the top of Glenvar Road. They are
working on the preliminary geotechnical investigations for the project and needed access up
there. This was a key area of concern in the feedback | provided, on behalf of the Hibiscus and
bays Local Board, in the recent public consultation on the project — | voice my concerns that they
did not undertake geotechnical assessments before going out to consult on a design that
may/may not be feasible. | am crossing my fingers that the assessments conclude that the area is
stable and things move ahead as planned. We can’t afford for this project to be delayed even
further.

In my feedback | also pushed hard on the fact that AT had reneged on their earlier commitment
to a 2021/22 construction start date, and described how long this area had been in a poor and
dangerous state. We also pushed them hard on this when they came to visit us at a Board
meeting — they were apologetic for the mistake and have worked hard to trim timings where
they can, but they can not move the process along any faster unfortunately.

You can find all the project information in the link below, including the timeframe as well as the
public feedback report (including my submission) if you are interested:
https://at.govt.nz/projects-roadworks/glenvar-road-and-east-coast-road-improvements/

Last week | actually met with a handful of residents on Glenvar Road about another matter, and
the issue of their safety exiting their driveway on to Glenvar Road came up. | have organised a
traffic engineer to undertake an assessment of where their driveways are to potentially
implement some broken yellow lines — with the aim of providing greater visibility for them when
exiting their driveway.

While we can’t expediate the project, we can at least do our best to ensure interim safety
measures for residents. As a nearby resident, | agree with you that this is a very dangerous piece
of road. If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to get in touch with me. |
am always keen to hear from people in our community.

Kind regards

Alexis Poppelbaum

Hibiscus and Bays Local Board Member

M: 021 197 2878 | @AlexisPoppelbaumECB

From: [ maeamess S888 = ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 11:54 AM

To:EUAENENER

Subject: RE: Dangerous intersection East coast Rd-Glenvar Rd



Good morning IS

Thanks for your email.

| believe a geotechnical crew are currently looking at the ‘mound’ at the top of Glenvar Road and
doing tests for the best way to re-align the intersection.

| have contacted the local board to find out exactly where the project is up to and will come back
to you as soon as | receive an update.

Thanks so much

From: SUAIENHNEEY
Sent Thursday, 21 May 2020 11:29 AM
AEMERASERERSES chelectorate.co.nz>

Subject Re: Dangerous intersection East coast Rd-Glenvar Rd

Good morning ™"

| trust the consultants were able to progress their design to "final "during the lock down and one
would hope this was a near ready or "shovel ready project” that we are hearing so much about.
Please can you advise where this project currently lies ?

Please keep pressure on the council about this dangerous road.

regards
S7(2)(a) Privacy)|

On Monday, 14 October 2019, 02:13:09 pm NZDT, =

W7 (2)z) Privacy|
i

Thanks for your email.

" ecbelectorate.co.nz> wrote:

The last we received info from Auckland Transport, they haven't chosen a date for the public meeting
yet. | have asked them to let me know as soon as they do so we can let the community know.

| believe AT will send letters to all residents but we don't want to rely on them telling everyone, so will
put adverts in local publications, notifications on social media etc to ensure as many people are
aware as possible.

I'm happy to add your email to the specific list | have for Glenvar so you will receive an email with the
date and location?

Kind regards

N
From: SIAPAC) AR

Sent Monday 14 October 2019 1:18 PM

Subject: Re Dangerous intersection East coast Rd-Glenvar Rd

Hi SR

thank you for the reply below including the link for news on this road upgrade. | am very aware of his
geotechnical issues and was a consultant for North Shore City Council on the development of Long
Bay area for about 8 years . As Part of tihs work | have personally walked over an undertaken
numerous extensive subsoil investigations over most of these areas (including both side of Glenvar
Rd ). I have also more recently been part of a team undertaking investigation /design and

construction supervision of several large intersections along major roads in Queensland and NSW
including the Pacific Motorway M1 .

With reference to the latest news on this web site (copied below) public consultation is planned later
this month or next month.

Is this the way public consulting usually happens? - you only get informed of proposed sessions if you



keep looking 1?

What if the affected people that don't know this project is planned nor ever heard that sessions are
going ahead.Even Watercare have a post drop to advise that they are changing your water meter!

Please advise what systems are in-place as part of the public consultation .

Regards

UPDATE - 11 September

Auckland Transport and Harrison & Grierson have advised, earlier than expected,
that they have now prepared the actual options for the new intersection alignment.

This is far, far earlier than we were first advised so it's wonderful to see Auckland
Transport supporting this project and moving it forward as quickly as possible.

Auckland Transport will be holding public consultation sessions either late this
month or early next month. As soon as we know when they are, we will update this

page.
the

On Monday, 27 May 2019, 03:38:40 pm NZST, <™ ecbelectorate.co.nz> wrote:

Good aﬂernoo’

Thanks for your emails to Erica. Glenvar Road certainly is becoming more and more of an issue isn't
it!

| keep Erica’s website updated with information as we are provided it by Auckland Transport —
www_ericastanfordmp.co.nz/glenvar

At this stage Auckland Transport are still planning the best way to move forward with the project. On
Erica’s site, there is a table showing the anticipated work schedule.

Unfortunately, this is going to take much longer than 6 months to sort:

e The hill at the top of the road needs to be removed for the intersection to be realigned with
Lonely Track Road

e They need to decide the best way to widen the top part of the road, as it is so unstable a lot of
earthworks and retaining will need to take place

e Alot of people are also not aware that under the tarseal are paving stones, so this all needs to
be removed and stabilised

e And the list goes on

You're best to keep an eye on Erica’s website as we will let you know when the public consultation
process begins.

I hope this is of help

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

e @ AKL (09) 478 0207 | WEL (04) 817 6944

EN erica.stanforda@parlioment.govi.nz

Eb @ www.EricaStanfordMPco.nz
{-‘- o EricaStanfordECB

Bastermad by  §aarce, B Descrlers Lo, feow ra oy, Aocsaras S50

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or
transmission error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica
Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.

SRS 7(2)(a) Privacy

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 1:07 PM

TO: XXXXXX (@) XXXXXKXXXKXXKXKX . XX XX

Subject: Fw: Dangerous intersection East coast Rd-Glenvar Rd

Hi Erica ,

| recently received your newsletter after being out the country for a few weeks as well as read an
article in a newsletter from Auckland council "The road to Zero" dated November 2018 on their
commitment to reduce roads accidents and deaths with...investing $700 million over the next 10
years,partially funded by rates and regional fuel tax,....". This motivated me to pen the letter below
which | emailed to the council enquiry email address. | await their response!

With over 1000 new homes in new Long bay sub division in the last 7 or so years with average rates,
| would guess at over $3000/yr , would account for over $21 million . Most of these residents would
use this intersection daily.

| then noticed a diagram on the Glenvar Road upgrade in your news letter, Great news!

The diagram indicated public consultation started in January 2019. Surely if given the priority
mentioned in ACC news letter it can be actioned and completed in less than 3 years. If the
intersection is a state road is this portion a separate project funded by state roads ?.

I have recently witnessed a far larger (and possibly busier) intersection upgrade completed in about 6
mths.

Well it is nearly June and have seen nothing in the post! and | live a few hundred metres away only.
Has there been any design options put to the public?
Is there anything that can be viewed on line?

Your help on answers to the above questions and any pressure that you can add to get things moving
faster would be appreciated.

With slope failures (land slide head scarps) cresting along the side of this portion of the road could
this not be giving emergency status? to shorten planning and approval stages particularly with the
onset of the wet season it is possible that Glenvar Rd may be reduced to a single lane this winter!

My best friend's brother, who was in his last week of school after getting 7 As in his final year and
excelling in most sports, was hit by a car at a school crossing.In a spit second he was reduced to



vegetable status for over a year and took several years to walk and talk again an never fully
recovered!!. My friend (his brother) a few years later died hitting a tree on the side of dangerous road
curve! about 100 m from my door.

| don't want to ever hear this happen to a Long Bay student.

Regards

S7(2)(a) Privac

From: SHUAICVIHIESY

TO: " XXXXXXX (@) XXXXKX XXX XXX XK XXX XK XXXHKXKK (B XHXXHKKX XXX XXX KKK XXXX XX

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019, 11:51:07 am NZST
Subject: Dangerous intersection East coast Rd-Glenvar Rd

I had kids in both Long bay schools in mid to late 90s who put their lives at risk travelling through or
cycling and walking the top portion of Glenvar Rd avoiding buses crossing over to non existent foot
paths and being forced into the road in front of buses and trucks to avoid parked cars on the side of
this narrow road.

Fast forward 22 years the whole of Long bay residential area has opened up and thousands more
people now live down the road and guess what? no change to the upper 1km of this road or the
intersection with East Coast Rd.

Traffic backs up for over 1km daily towards Okura along EC Road and back up along Glenvar Rd
past the top of the intersection with Fitzwilliamn drive. | returned to NZ after working away for 10
years and see there had been a accident through the flimsy wooden barrier and a slip scarp
extending along parts of this road waiting for the next big storm to loose part of the west bound lane.

If it hasn't already occurred in the last 10 years it only a matter of time before a serious accident
results from this lack of action from Council and blood will be on your hands!!.

Please make this a priority!!!

If work is in the late planning stage or procurement great ! -please advise me the time line for
expected works and if possible a link to the what work is proposed.

S7(2)(a) Privacy

Sent from my iPhone



From: f’gw

To: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays | ocal Board)
Subject: RE: Dangerous intersection East coast Rd-Glenvar Rd
Date: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 10:20:37 AM

Thanks heaps Alexis! Really appreciate you replying to him with all the details.
You're a star!

From: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)
<alexis.poppelbaum@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 10:07 AM

To: B o cbelectorate.co.nz>; SUACICIIRIESY

Subject RE: Dangerous mtersectlon East coast Rd-Glenvar Rd

Good mormngw

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
may/may not be feasible. | am crossing my fingers that the assessments conclude that the areais
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

From: [@0 mesameser S8am ™ ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 11:54 AM

1S /(2)(a) Privacy

Subject: RE: Dangerous intersection East coast Rd-Glenvar Rd

Good morning

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
TS /(2)(a) Privacy

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 11:29 AM

To: [EOTTERmm S8 ™ o chelectorate.co.nz>

Subject: Re: Dangerous intersection East coast Rd-Glenvar Rd

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

On Monday, 14 October 2019, 02:13:09 pm NZDT, f#@m=eams

s 7(2)3) Prva
i

Thanks for your email.

o S¥97 echelectorate.co.nz> wrote:

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

FdS7(2)(a) Privacy

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 1:18 PM

To: ecbelectorate.co.nz

Subject: Re: Dangerous intersection East coast Rd-Glenvar Rd

R

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
Rd). | have also more recently been part of a team undertaking investigation /design and
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

On Monday, 27 May 2019, 03:38:40 pm NZST, <?®™* ecbelectorate.co.nz> wrote:

[S7(2)(a) Privacy
Good afternoon -

Thanks for your emails to Erica. Glenvar Road certainly is becoming more and more of an issue isn'’t
it!

| keep Erica’s website updated with information as we are provided it by Auckland Transport —
www.ericastanfordmp.co.nz/glenvar

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

e A lot of people are also not aware that under the tarseal are paving stones, so this all needs to
be removed and stabilised

e And the list goes on



You're best to keep an eye on Erica’s website as we will let you know when the public consultation
process begins.

| hope this is of help

Kind regards

™ | SENIOR MP SUPPORT

ERICA STANFORD MP FOR EAST COAST BAYS

Ph: (09) 478 0207 | Wb:

| Fb: EricaStanfordECB | In: EricaStanfordECB

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

A0 by [ Saordtes, I8 Doochdtnrt Lore, towra Ty, Auciiand O

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

From: 37(2)(8) Privacy

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 1:07 PM

To: office@ecbelectorate.co.nz

Subject: Fw: Dangerous intersection East coast Rd-Glenvar Rd

Hi Erica,

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

I then noticed a diagram on the Glenvar Road upgrade in your news letter, Great news!

The diagram indicated public consultation started in January 2019. Surely if given the priority
mentioned in ACC news letter it can be actioned and completed in less than 3 years. If the
intersection is a state road is this portion a separate project funded by state roads ?.

| have recently witnessed a far larger (and possibly busier) intersection upgrade completed in about 6
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

S7(2)(a) Privacy|

From:
TO: "XXXXXXX @D XXXXXXXXXXXKKKK XXX XK XXXKXKK (@D XKXXKKXXXXXXKKK . XXXXK . XX
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

If it hasn’t already occurred in the last 10 years it only a matter of time before a serious accident
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

SHUGIORERY Torbay resident for over 20 years)

Sent from my iPhone



From: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)

To: “East Coast Bays Flectorate Office”

Subject: RE: Disgusting state of Clyde Road, Browns Bay
Date: Monday, 24 February 2020 9:17:00 PM

Hi

Apologies for the late response- your email flew under the radar and | just saw it. | am trying to
get the cleaning schedule for the business association so should have that shortly and I'll pass
that on to you. | think it would be useful to get the contractors out with us and invite the
Business Association too.

I'll organise this for a day and time that you noted below

Let you know ASAP
Alexis

From: East Coast Bays Electorate Office <office@ecbelectorate.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 10:54 AM

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

gN . erica.stanford@parlioment.govt.nz

@ www.EricaStanfordMP.co.nz

o @ EricaStanfordECB

Asrsreed by £ Srorkes, B Deccrdadrs Lore % Doy Auckiorg A %0

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

Subject: RE: East Coast Bays - Grants / Trust fudning
Date: Monday, 16 November 2020 11:33:31 AM

Attachments: image006.png

Good morning Alicia,

The next Hibiscus and Bays Board Community grants round starts on 15 February 2021. Please
find the link to the information below.

I have also cc’d Alexis from the board who is the best contact there if you have any queries at all.
She is fantastic.

| hope this is what you were looking for.

Kind regards,

! | MP Support

Office of Erica Stanford | MP for East Coast Bays

Ph: +64 9478 0208 | Wh: www.ericastanford.co.nz

Level 1, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay | PO Box 35 657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753

| am in the office Monday - Friday, 9.30am - 2pm. For urgent matters call (09) 478 0207

,‘g & Erica Stanford

MP for East Coast Bays

04 817 6944 + 09 478 0207 + erica.stanford@parlioment.govt.nz

Parliament Parli

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.



From: Marek Townley <Marek.Townley@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Saturday, 14 November 2020 3:19 PM
ILRS7(2)(a) Privacy
[remERamE SR ecbelectorate.co.nz>
Subject: RE: East Coast Bays - Grants / Trust fudning

Hi Alicia,

I’m sorry for my delayed reply! I've copied in my colleague ™ from our electorate office who
may have some ideas or be able to connect you with the right people (I'm based in Erica’s
Wellington office so not as familiar with what might be available in the ECB).

| hope you're having a lovely weekend and | apologise again for the delay coming back to you.

Kind regards,
Marek

Marek Townley | Communications, Research and Policy Advisor
Office of Erlca Stanford | Member of Parliament for East Coast Bays
DDI;[ESESIEEE | parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160

5 Erlca Stanford

MP for East Coast Bays

04 817 6944 + 09 478 0207 - erico.stanford@parlioment.govt.nz

Parliament Parlioment Buildings, Wellington
Auckiand 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckiand

undiod Dy the A ormenicry Servce Athosed by Enca

From: CGNS Fundraising [mailto:fundraising@cgns.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:07 PM

To: Marek Townley <Marek.Townle arliament.govt.nz>
Subject: East Coast Bays - Grants / Trust fudning

Hi Marek

Hope you are having a great day.

I wondered if you might be able to please help with my enquiry (or connect me with a
team member?) - do you know of any local community trusts / grants that might be
opening up soon for local East Coast Bays charities to apply to?

Coastguard North Shore has a number of projects that we'd like to seek funding for, but

given the recent impact from COVID, it's been hard to find out who might have available
funds to help.



Last year we came across from small boards funding (photo below) - wondered if this
might be happening again?

Thank you in advance for any thoughts, guidance or connections you can help me with.

S7(2)(a) Privac)

$30,000 of grants awarded

In December, $30,000 was awarded in the first round of the
Board’s small grants funding. Some local groups receiving
funding were the Awatuna Sea Scouts and local sporting
groups such as the ECB Cricket Club.

\er grant rounds are coming up:

its (52,000 - $10,000) ~ opens 3 February, closes

| grants — opened 20 January, closes 13 March
s ($200-$2,000) - opens 6 April, closes 1 May

: Glenvar and East Coast Roads

1

ickland Transport (AT) consulted on their propg
ject and a whopping 450 submissions were

1sh a feedback report soon and will respor
‘ r?[sed. AT will then submit a proposal to

el INRI0ININ al: Sl Y ] ;

IS7(2)(a) Privac

Fundraising
Coastguard North Shore

BBMC, Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay, Auckland 0630| PO Box 35074, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753

mobile [T | boat shed 094798177 | web www.cgns.co.nz

THE CHARITY SAVING LIVES AT SEA

Coastguard North Shore. This email may contain information which is confidential and/or subject to legal privilege.



From: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)

To: prer e cees e Re® S [ (2)(a) Privacy
Subject: RE: Off Leash Dog Walking Areas in Long Bay
Date: Thursday, 10 June 2021 10:31:00 AM

| understand your frustration and it’s something | got a lot of feedback about from dog owners
back in 2019 when | stood for the Local Board. There is a clear need and desire for a specific dog
exercise park in the Bays and I'm really pleased to say that is now something that is on our work
programme for funding and delivery in the next year or two. The location is still to be
determined. Next time it is discussed I'll raise the Long Bay option around Ashley Reserve as
you’ve suggested.

The management and rules of regional parks is largely out of our influence as a Local Board. Dogs
are prohibited at all Auckland Council regional parks’ bookable sites and accommodation and
dogs must be on leash at all times in all other areas of Council parks unless otherwise stated in
the dog walking section.

Here’s a good link on the Council website where you can search for off-leash areas by suburb:
https://www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz/dogs-animals/where-walk-dog/Pages/default.aspx

In our area there are a few off-leash areas (select it online to check the details): Awaruku
Reserve, Aicken Reserve (Waiake), Browns Bay (Beach Reserve, Creek and Village Green, Bayside
Drive Reserve (Browns Bay). There’s lots around in Fairview Heights, Albany and Redvale too
which would be a shorter drive for you than Paremoremo.

| hope that is helpful information and thanks for raising your concerns about this- it’s always
helpful to know and understand how we can better serve the needs of the community.

Kind regards

Alexis Poppelbaum
Hibiscus and Bays Local Board Member
M: 021 197 2878 | Fb: AlexisPoppelbaumECB

From: xxxxxxX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX. XX <XXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXKX . XX XX>
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 9:23 AM

CHS7(2)(a) Privacy

Cc: Alexis Poppelbaum (Hibiscus and Bays Local Board)

CXXKXXK . XXXXXKKXKX @ XXXXXXKKXXXKKKK . XXXK . XK

Subject: RE: Off Leash Dog Walking Areas in Long Bay

. S7(2)(a) Privacy
Good morning -



Thank you very much for your email and bringing this to our attention.

| have spoken with Alexis (in cc) from the Hibiscus and Bays Local Board who has been
advocating for a dog park in our electorate. She will be able to provide an update on where this
is at and some feedback of what is currently available.

Kind regards,

EEEE— ©

EESE=_ | MP Support

Office of Erica Stanford | MP for East Coast Bays

Ph: +64 9 478 0208 | Wh: www.ericastanfordmp.co.nz

Level 1, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay | PO Box 35 657, Browns Bay, Auckland 0753

| am in the office Monday - Friday, 9.30am — 2.30pm. For urgent matters call (09) 478 0207

3 & Erica Stanford
2

MP for East Coast Bays

o9 7 edcastanford spabament gontnz - Q wEcaStantoed ECR

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient,

any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Authorised by Erica Stanford, 85 Beachfront Lane, Browns Bay.

From: S EVRRIEEY
Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 6:05 pm
To: office@ecbelectorate.co.nz

Subject: Off Leash Dog Walking Areas in Long Bay

Tuesday 8th June, 2021

Hi Erica,

I hope this email finds you well. Whilst was taking my two dogs to Ashley Reserve at 9am this morning (a quiet time at the park)
Just down from Long Bay College, there was an Auckland Council Animal Control officer talking to a gentleman with a dog.

I walk my dogs off leash around the outside grass area of Ashley Reserve at least once daily, and have done for 15+ years. Many
other local dog owners take their dogs there too. This area is behind a 6m chain link fence. The Animal Control Officer told me he
was Informing people about Auckland Council dog rules around parks. He said he was not issuing any infringements today as the
rules were not posted anywhere at the park. He told me that dogs are not allowed on or around council parks. This includes the
grassy area surrounding the back and sides of Ashley Reserve, which is behind the fore mentioned 6m chain link fence.

After pointing out that there were no other off leash areas to go for the local Long Bay dog owners like myself, he said I could go to
Long Bay beach, which I do often. But I reminded him that after rainfall, like over the last few days, the beach is unsafe due to the
Auckland Council’s neglect of the stormwater and sewage system, and that there is currently a warning about the toxic sea slugs in
the Bays beaches so I could not go to the beach on all occaslons especially today to which he had no answer for that.



He also mentioned other areas for off leash dog walking like Sanders Reserve, which is a 20 minute drive away at Paremoremo. | do
take my dogs there sometimes, but cannot always afford the travel time there and back. He said that he too sometimes finds it
difficult to find off leash areas for his dogs. He then took my name and dog’s registration tag numbers so he could let his boss know
he was talking to people.

I told the officer to inform his boss that | was very unhappy, and that as a rate payer whose rates have more than doubled in recent
years, plus the money | pay in dog registration fees, | felt | was getting little value for money. We said goodbye and then he went
off to tell three other dog walkers that had arrived the same thing.

So basically there is now no off leash, non beach areas to exercise a dog in Long Bay without driving somewhere. | feel the area
outside the 6m fence of Ashley Reserve now being off limits is a bit unfair, its a tiny area really and well away from the sports field.
Ideally a dedicated dog park close by would be great, but probably very unlikely in the near future at least.

As a responsible dog owner, | have always exercised my dogs twice daily, and off leash time is essential. The beach is not always an
option, and transport by car to a place outside the area is also not always an option. On leash only exercise is not sufficient either,
which is kind of what myself and others might be stuck with unless the council gives us some space somewhere. | don’t know If
you can do anything about this, but thought I would let you know the frustration of myself and other dog owners around here.

Regards,
S7(2)(a) Privac

Sent from my iPad





